
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 26, 2015 9:00 AM Council Chambers 
Administration Building 

#1 CALL TO ORDER 

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 1 

#3 MINUTES 3.1   Regular Council Meeting minutes held May 12, 2015 – 
         to be adopted. 

3 

3.2   Business Arising from the Minutes 

#4 PUBLIC HEARING 

#5 DELEGATION 11 

45 

48 

66 

5.1 Investors Group 

5.2 Accurate Assessment 

5.3 Little Smoky River Watershed 

5.4 Golden Triangle 

5.5 2014 Financial Statements 73 

#6 BYLAWS 

#7 OLD BUSINESS 7.1 Proposed Amendments to the Schedule of Fees 98 

#8 NEW BUSINESS 8.1 Valleyview Multiplex Funding 116 

8.2 DeBolt & District Agricultural Society – Funding Request 120 

8.3 Valleyview RCMP Enhanced Policing Position 128 

8.4 Reallocation of Unrestricted Surplus Funds to Restricted 
Reserves 

147 

1



8.5 Removal of Texas Gate on Township Road 705 149 

8.6 Municipal Government Day 153 

8.6 CAO Report 157 

#9 COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & REPORTS 

#10 CORRESPONDENCE • 2015 Commencement Ceremony – Hillside High School
• BBQ Invitation – Grande Prairie Regional Tourism
• Encana – Courtesy Matters
• Peace Library System 2014 Annual Report
• County of Grande Prairie – Thank you
• Silent Auction & Dinner Invitation
• Municipal Government Day
• 7th Annual Mackenzie Golf Tournament

#11 IN CAMERA 11.1 Connecting Canadians Program 
(FOIPP; Section 16; Disclosure harmful to business 
interests of a third party),  (FOIPP; Section 21; Disclosure 
harmful to intergovernmental relations) 

ADJOURNMENT 

[Type text]
[Type text] [Type text] 

2

Verbal Presentation



 

 Minutes of a 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building, 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, May 12, 2015 
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Reeve Dale Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 
 
 

Reeve    Dale Gervais 
Deputy Reeve   Tom Burton 
Councillors   George Delorme(10:08 a.m.) 
   Dave Hay (via teleconference) 
   Bill Smith 
   Dale Smith 
   Roxie Rutt 
   Les Urness 
    
    
General Manager, Community Services / Acting CAO Dennis Mueller 
General Manager, Corporate Services  Rosemary Offrey 
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning  Grant Gyurkovits 
Communications Officer  Diane Carter 
Recording Secretary  Lianne Kruger 
 

ABSENT  Chief Administrative Officer  Mike Haugen 
 

#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 15.05.228. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That the May 12, 2015 agenda be adopted as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

#3.1 
REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 15.05.229. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday, April 28, 2015 
be adopted as presented. 
  CARRIED 
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 
 

3.2  BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
 

#4 PUBLIC 
HEARING 

4.0 PUBLIC HEARING 

#6 
BYLAWS 

6.0 BYLAWS 
 
 
 
 

3



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  May 12, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
 6.1 BYLAW 15-746 – ROAD CLOSURE 

BYLAW 15-746 
FIRST READING 

MOTION: 15.05.230. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council approve first reading of Bylaw 15-746 closing the original government 
road allowance adjoining the South boundary of SW 35-71-2 W6M as per Section 
22 of the Municipal Government Act. 
  CARRIED  
 

BYLAW 15-746  
PUBLIC HEARING 
NOTICE 

MOTION: 15.05.231. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council hold a Public Hearing for Bylaw 15-746 on June 9, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. 
in Council Chambers. 
   CARRIED 
 

#7 
OLD BUSINESS 

7.0  OLD BUSINESS 
There was no Old Business brought forward. 
 

#8 
NEW BUSINESS  

8.0  NEW BUSINESS 
 

 8.1 TOWNSHIP ROAD 690 TENDER RESULTS 

TWP RD 690 
TENDER 

MOTION: 15.05.232. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council award Township Road 690 re-grade contract and other works to 
Northern Road Builders Inc., from LaCrete, AB for $2,222,651.00 funded through 
the 2015 Capital Budget. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.2 CRACK SEALING & LINE PAINTING TENDER 

TENDER AWARD MOTION: 15.05.233. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That council award the 2015 Line Painting / Crack Sealing tender in the amount of 
$170,866.00 to 624091 Alberta Ltd. Operating as R & N Maintenance Western 
Division from East Lake Airdrie, Alberta with the funds to come from the 2015 Road 
Maintenance Operations Budget. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.3 LIGHT TRUCK TENDER 

LIGHT TRUCK 
TENDER AWARD 

MOTION: 15.05.234. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council approve the purchase of one new 2016 seven passenger Ford 
Expedition Ltd Max from Rainbow Ford Sales in Rocky Mountain House Alberta in 
the amount of $58,821.94 with funds from the 2015 Capital Budget. 
    CARRIED 
 

4



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  May 12, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 8.4 BUFFALO GRAVEL CORP. GRAVEL SUPPLY 

GRAVEL SUPPLY MOTION: 15.05.235. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That council approve the purchase of 100,000 tonne of gravel from Buffalo Gravel 
Corporation from their gravel pit located on the Smokey River just south of 
Bezanson in the amount of $1,050,000.00 funded from the 2015 Capital Gravel 
Budget. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.5 APPOINTMENT OF PEST INSPECTORS 

PEST INSPECTORS MOTION: 15.05.236. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council appoint the following individuals:  Kristin King, Dennis Haglund, 
Maureen Bly, Chantal Shepherd, Heidi Wicker, Jennifer Hammel, Jesslyn Alguire, 
and Seannah Rose as Pest inspectors for the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
under Section 10 of the Agricultural Pests Act A-8 for the term of their 
employment. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.6 APPOINTMENT OF WEED INSPECTORS 

WEED INSPECTORS MOTION: 15.05.237. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council appoint the following individuals:  Kristin King, Dennis Hagglund, 
Maureen Bly, Chantal Shepherd, Heidi Wicker, Jennifer Hammel, Jesslyn Alguire, 
and Seannah Rose as Weed inspectors for the Municipal District of Greenview No. 
16 under Section 7 of the Weed Control Act W-5.1 for the term of their 
employment. 
    CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Gervais recessed the meeting at 9:49 a.m. 
Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 Councillor George Delorme entered the meeting at 10:07 a.m. 

#5 
DELEGATIONS 

5.0 DELEGATIONS 

 5.1 RANGE ROAD 234 
 

 Amanda Gladue presented to Council her concerns regarding the upgrade on 
Range Road 234. 
 
 
 

5



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  May 12, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 5.2 HCL HYDROGEOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS LTD. 

 MOTION: 15.05.238. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That Council request administration to bring forth information on expanding the 
hydrogeological studies within the Grovedale area. 
    CARRIED 

HCL MOTION: 15.05.239. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council accept the presentation from Hydrogeological Consultants Ltd as 
information. 
    CARRIED 
 

RR 234 MOTION: 15.05.240. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council accept the presentation from Amanda Gladue as information. 
    CARRIED 
 

 Reeve Gervais recessed the meeting at 11:52 p.m. 
Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 1:02 p.m. 
 

 8.7 FOX CREEK RCMP ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CONSULTATION REPORT 

RCMP MOTION: 15.05.241. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That Council approve the Acknowledgement of Consultation Report as presented 
by Sergeant Warren Wright of the Fox Creek RCMP Detachment at the Committee 
of the Whole meeting held April 21, 2015. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.8 URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE ASSESSMENT 

INFRASTRUCTURE 
ASSESSMENT 

MOTION: 15.05.242. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Greenview prepare and undertake a detailed infrastructure assessment study, 
funded by Greenview, for each of the Towns of Fox Creek, Grande Cache, and 
Valleyview contingent upon a respective Town wishing to undertake such a study. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.9 GRANDE CACHE RECREATION FACILITY FUNDING 

GC RECREATION 
FACILITY 

MOTION: 15.05.243. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council provide the Town of Grande Cache with $6.0 Million, retroactively, 
towards the construction costs of the Grande Cache Recreation Facility contingent 
upon Greenview receiving an ownership share of said facility equal to the total 
funding amount provided, to be funded from the Capital Infrastructure Reserve. 
    CARRIED 
 

6



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  May 12, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
 MOTION: 15.05.244. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 

That Council terminate the Repayment Agreement of 28 November 2013 between 
the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 and the Town of Grande Cache and that 
all scheduled future payments outlined in said agreement be waived. And further, 
that the termination and waiving of the Repayment Agreement be contingent 
upon Greenview receiving an ownership share of the Grande Cache Recreation 
Facility equal to the amount of waived repayments ($4.5 Million) plus $1.5 Million 
for a total of $12 million. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.10 RESERVES POLICY 1502 

POLICY 1502 MOTION: 15.05.245. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council approve the revised Reserves Policy 1502 as presented. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.11 RESERVE ALLOCATIONS 

RESERVES MOTION: 15.05.246. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council approve the allocation of the Municipal District’s Reserves as follows: 
 Road Infrastructure Reserves - $22,825,000;  
 Bridge Infrastructure Reserves - $3,300,000;  
 Equipment & Vehicles Reserves - $1,000,000;  
 Disaster Reserve - $2,000,000;  
 Fire Facilities Reserve - $7,000,000;  
 Fire Equipment Reserve - $1,400,000; 
 Facilities Reserve - $7,500,000;  
 Solid Waste Reserve - $1,000,000;  
 Wastewater Reserve - $3,750,000;  
 Water Reserve - $3,750,000;  
 Operating Contingency Reserve - $5,949,006;  
 Recreation Reserve- $11,500,000;  
 Gravel Pit Reclamation Reserve - $1,347,447;  
 Green View FCSS Reserve - $85,250;  
 Capital Project Carryover Reserves - $47,850,496 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.12 PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE SCHEDULE OF FEES 

SCHEDULE OF FEES MOTION: 15.05.247. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council approve the revised Schedule of Fees as presented. 
 
 
 

7



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  May 12, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 MOTION: 15.05.248. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 

That Council table motion 15.05.247., Proposed Amendment to the Schedule of 
Fees until corrections can be completed. 
   CARRIED 
 

 8.13 COMMUNICATIONS INTERNSHIP PROGRAM 

INTERNSHIP 
PROGRAM 

MOTION: 15.05.249. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council direct Administration to recruit a temporary Communications Intern 
and transfer $25,000.00 from Council’s 2015 Advertising Budget to Corporate 
Services’ Payroll Budget to fund the Communications Internship Program. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.14 MIGHTY PEACE WATERSHED ALLIANCE (MPWA) – LETTER OF SUPPORT 

LETTER OF 
SUPPORT 

MOTION: 15.05.250. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council provide a Letter of Support for Mr. Dave Hay to sit on the Mighty 
Peace Watershed Alliance Board funded by the MD of Greenview. 
    CARRIED 
 

 8.15 CAO / MANAGERS’ REPORT 

CAO/MANAGER 
REPORT 

MOTION: 15.05.251. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council accept the CAO / Managers’ Report as presented. 
    CARRIED 
 

#9 
COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 

9.1  COUNCILLORS’ BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 
 

 9.2  MEMBERS’ REPORT:  Council provided an update on activities and events both 
attended and upcoming, including the following: 
 

 COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME 
Nothing to report. 
 

 COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
Attended the Multi Plex Meeting 
Attended the Staff Orientation Day 
Attended the Multi Plex Public Meeting 
 

 Councillor Dave Hay 
Attended the Mighty Peace Watershed Alliance Meeting 
Attended the Community Planning Association Conference 
Attended the Joint Meeting with Grande Cache Council 

8



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  May 12, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 7 

 
Attended the Alberta Senior Citizens Housing Association Conference 
Attended the National Forum on Housing and Homeless 
Attended the Emergency Management Forum 
 

 DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
Attended the Wages at Work Workshop 
Attended the Weyerhaeuser Meeting 
Attended the Library Board Conference (Jasper) 
Attended the Staff Orientation Day 
Attended the Multi Plex Public Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
Attended the Agricultural Services Board Meeting 
Attended the Staff Orientation Day 
Attended the Multi Plex Public Meeting 
Attended the New Fish Creek Hall Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
Attended the FCSS Conference 
Attended the Library Conference (Jasper) 
Attended the Valleyview & District Medical Clinic Meeting 
Attended the Multi Plex Open House 
Attended the Peace Region Economic Development Alliance (PREDA) Meeting 
Attended the Peace Library System Meeting 
 

 Councillor Dale Smith vacated the meeting at 2:42 p.m. 
 

 COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
Attended the Grovedale Community Club Meeting 
 

 COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY 
Not in attendance. 
 

 9.1  REEVE’S REPORT: 
 

 REEVE DALE GERVAIS: 
Attended the Multi Plex Meeting 
Attended the RCMP Open House 
Attended the Multi Plex Open House 
Attended the Staff Orientation Day 
Attended the Medical Clinic Committee Meeting 
 
 
 

9



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting  May 12, 2015 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

 MOTION: 15.05.252. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS 
That Council authorize administration to enter into an agreement with Amanda 
Gladue for the construction of RR 234, north of TWP Rd 700 to Sturgeon Lake Cree 
Nation, at her expense and with a security deposit in the amount of $43,380.00 to 
be paid to the MD of Greenview as per policy 4001.  
     CARRIED 
 

#10 
CORRESPONDENCE 

10.0  CORRESPONDENCE: 
 

 MOTION: 15.05.253. Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE TOM BURTON 
That Council accept the correspondence as presented for information.  
  CARRIED 
 

 MOTION: 15.05.254. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
 That Council request facility maintenance department do the lawn sweeping in the 
Grovedale Community Hall yard. 
   CARRIED 
 

# 11  
IN CAMERA 
 

11.0 IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 

IN CAMERA There was no In Camera presented. 
   

#12 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

12.0  ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 15.05.255. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That this meeting adjourn at 3:25 p.m. 
  CARRIED 

 
 
 
 
__________________________________                                      ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      REEVE 
 

10



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Investors Group 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: CAO Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: 
 

FILE NO./LEGAL: 
 

  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept the presentation by Dan Hague with Investors Group as information. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Mr. Dan Hague, with Investors Group, requested to present information regarding the AAMDC Pension Plan 
designed for Councillors. 
 
At the October 14th, 2014 Council Meeting information regarding a Pension Plan offered by AAMD&C was 
brought forward to Council. With that information Council opted for a RRSP Savings Plan with Standard Life. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
None 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Fund Report – Conservative Profile 
• Fund Report – Moderate Profile 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
11



 

• Fund Report – Advanced Profile 
• Fund Report – Aggressive Profile 
• Fund Report – Balanced Profile 
• AAMDC Presentation 

2     Request for Decision 
12



Asset allocation

Conservative Profile Fund (PSG)

Fund facts
as at March 31, 2015

Fund code: LCOPR
Asset class: Asset allocation
Asset category: Conservative
Fund inception date: October 1999
Segregated fund size: $1909.8 million
Underlying fund: n/a
Underlying fund size: n/a

Total fund operating expenses
2014 2013 2012

0.039% 0.039% 0.037%

Volatility meter

Low
Risk within all asset classes

Risk within fund asset class

High

Investment advisor
Portfolio Solutions Group

Who is Portfolio Solutions Group?
• Portfolio Solutions Group is a division of

The Great-West Life Assurance
Company

• Responsible for managing asset
allocation funds

• Over $21.00 billion in assets under
management as of December 31, 2014

Investment management style
Portfolio Solutions Group builds and
monitors asset allocation funds. Their
objective is to maximize returns while
minimizing risks. To achieve this they
combine top-down modelling and bottom-up
manager selection. Their top-down analysis
provides insight into aggregate portfolio
style drift, risk exposure and mandate gaps.
Their bottom-up focus is on selecting
managers who consistently add value by
following a well-defined investment process.

Fund objective
The objective of this Fund is to provide regular income with low volatility. This Fund invests in
other London Life funds. Its primary focus is on fixed-income investments, but includes a small
equity component to increase returns over longer time periods. Its target mix is 75% fixed
income and 25% equities.

Historical performance as at March 31, 2015
This graph shows how a $10,000 investment in this fund would have changed in value
compared with the benchmark: 12.5% S&P/TSX Composite Index, 12.5% MSCI World Index,
75% FTSE TMX Canada Universe Bond Index

Fund*
Benchmark

Compound returns as at March 31, 2015
3 Mth 1 Year 2 Year** 3 Year** 4 Year** 5 Year** 10 Year**

Fund* 4.33% 9.94% 8.25% 7.69% 7.57% 7.47% 6.45%
Benchmark 4.94% 11.34% 8.49% 7.59% 7.24% 7.37% 6.35%

** Stated on an annualized basis

Calendar year returns
YTD 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Fund* 4.33% 8.90% 5.44% 5.96% 6.47% 7.36%
Benchmark 4.94% 9.82% 4.18% 5.24% 5.63% 8.48%

* Any performance shown prior to the fund's inception date is that of the underlying fund and is considered
representative of this fund's performance.

Composition

Fixed income 75.0%

Canadian equity 12.5%

Foreign equity 12.5%

Top holdings as at March 31, 2015
Bond Fund (Portico) 24.0%
Canadian Fixed Income Fund (Portico) 24.0%
Mortgage Fund (Portico) 15.0%
Corporate Bond Fund (Portico) 7.0%
International Bond Fund (Brandywine) 5.0%
Real Estate Fund (GWLRA) 5.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (London Capital) 4.5%
U.S. Value Equity Fund (London Capital) 3.5%
Dividend Fund (London Capital) 3.0%

Capital)
Global Infrastructure Equity Fund (London

3.0%
International Stock Fund (Mackenzie) 3.0%
U.S. Dividend (GWLIM) 3.0%

Total 100.0%

The Great-West Life Assurance Company and key design are trademarks of The Great-West Life Assurance Company, used under licence by London Life and
Canada Life for the promotion and marketing of insurance products. The fund operating expenses displayed do not include applicable taxes. The indicated fund
performance reflects changes in unit value and reinvestment of all distributions and are after deduction of all fund operating expenses and applicable taxes, but
before the deduction of investment management fees and applicable taxes. The historical performance shown is that of the London Life segregated fund or the
underlying third-party fund. Performance data is provided for illustrative purposes only and represents past performance, which is not necessarily indicative of
future performance. For more information on the fund and its holdings, call Access Line.

13



Asset allocation

Moderate Profile Fund (PSG)

Fund facts
as at March 31, 2015

Fund code: LMOPR
Asset class: Asset allocation
Asset category: Moderate
Fund inception date: October 1999
Segregated fund size: $1760.5 million
Underlying fund: n/a
Underlying fund size: n/a

Total fund operating expenses
2014 2013 2012

0.039% 0.039% 0.037%

Volatility meter

Low
Risk within all asset classes

Risk within fund asset class

High

Investment advisor
Portfolio Solutions Group

Who is Portfolio Solutions Group?
• Portfolio Solutions Group is a division of

The Great-West Life Assurance
Company

• Responsible for managing asset
allocation funds

• Over $21.00 billion in assets under
management as of December 31, 2014

Investment management style
Portfolio Solutions Group builds and
monitors asset allocation funds. Their
objective is to maximize returns while
minimizing risks. To achieve this they
combine top-down modelling and bottom-up
manager selection. Their top-down analysis
provides insight into aggregate portfolio
style drift, risk exposure and mandate gaps.
Their bottom-up focus is on selecting
managers who consistently add value by
following a well-defined investment process.

Fund objective
The objective of this Fund is to provide income while also allowing for longer-term capital
appreciation. This Fund invests in other London Life funds. It emphasizes income, but provides
an opportunity for growth, with lower volatility than the more aggressive profile funds. Its target
mix is 60% fixed income and 40% equities.

Historical performance as at March 31, 2015
This graph shows how a $10,000 investment in this fund would have changed in value
compared with the benchmark: 20% S&P/TSX Composite Index, 20% MSCI World Index, 60%
FTSE TMX Canada Universe Bond Index

Fund*
Benchmark

Compound returns as at March 31, 2015
3 Mth 1 Year 2 Year** 3 Year** 4 Year** 5 Year** 10 Year**

Fund* 4.53% 10.32% 9.98% 9.09% 8.18% 8.24% 6.84%
Benchmark 5.41% 11.98% 10.34% 9.07% 7.80% 8.13% 6.73%

** Stated on an annualized basis

Calendar year returns
YTD 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Fund* 4.53% 9.40% 8.93% 6.89% 4.38% 8.36%
Benchmark 5.41% 10.43% 7.53% 6.20% 3.22% 9.47%

* Any performance shown prior to the fund's inception date is that of the underlying fund and is considered
representative of this fund's performance.

Composition

Fixed income 60.0%

Canadian equity 20.0%

Foreign equity 20.0%

Top holdings as at March 31, 2015
Canadian Fixed Income Fund (Portico) 19.0%
Bond Fund (Portico) 19.0%
Mortgage Fund (Portico) 12.5%
Canadian Equity Fund (London Capital) 6.0%
Corporate Bond Fund (Portico) 5.5%

Capital)
Global Infrastructure Equity Fund (London

5.0%
Canadian All Cap Value Fund (Mackenzie) 5.0%
Real Estate Fund (GWLRA) 5.0%
U.S. Value Equity Fund (London Capital) 5.0%
Dividend Fund (London Capital) 4.0%
Foreign Equity Fund (Mackenzie) 4.0%
International Bond Fund (Brandywine) 4.0%
International Stock Fund (Mackenzie) 3.0%
U.S. Dividend (GWLIM) 3.0%

Total 100.0%

The Great-West Life Assurance Company and key design are trademarks of The Great-West Life Assurance Company, used under licence by London Life and
Canada Life for the promotion and marketing of insurance products. The fund operating expenses displayed do not include applicable taxes. The indicated fund
performance reflects changes in unit value and reinvestment of all distributions and are after deduction of all fund operating expenses and applicable taxes, but
before the deduction of investment management fees and applicable taxes. The historical performance shown is that of the London Life segregated fund or the
underlying third-party fund. Performance data is provided for illustrative purposes only and represents past performance, which is not necessarily indicative of
future performance. For more information on the fund and its holdings, call Access Line.

14



Asset allocation

Advanced Profile Fund (PSG)

Fund facts
as at March 31, 2015

Fund code: LCFPR
Asset class: Asset allocation
Asset category: Advanced
Fund inception date: October 1999
Segregated fund size: $812.9 million
Underlying fund: n/a
Underlying fund size: n/a

Total fund operating expenses
2014 2013 2012

0.041% 0.041% 0.037%

Volatility meter

Low
Risk within all asset classes

Risk within fund asset class

High

Investment advisor
Portfolio Solutions Group

Who is Portfolio Solutions Group?
• Portfolio Solutions Group is a division of

The Great-West Life Assurance
Company

• Responsible for managing asset
allocation funds

• Over $21.00 billion in assets under
management as of December 31, 2014

Investment management style
Portfolio Solutions Group builds and
monitors asset allocation funds. Their
objective is to maximize returns while
minimizing risks. To achieve this they
combine top-down modelling and bottom-up
manager selection. Their top-down analysis
provides insight into aggregate portfolio
style drift, risk exposure and mandate gaps.
Their bottom-up focus is on selecting
managers who consistently add value by
following a well-defined investment process.

Fund objective
The objective of this Fund is to provide some income while focusing on long-term capital
appreciation. This Fund invests in other London Life funds. It's appropriate for investors who
want long-term capital appreciation with some income. Its target mix is 80% equity and 20%
fixed income investments.

Historical performance as at March 31, 2015
This graph shows how a $10,000 investment in this fund would have changed in value
compared with the benchmark: 40% S&P/TSX Composite Index, 40% MSCI World Index, 20%
FTSE TMX Canada Universe Bond Index

Fund*
Benchmark

Compound returns as at March 31, 2015
3 Mth 1 Year 2 Year** 3 Year** 4 Year** 5 Year** 10 Year**

Fund* 6.71% 10.50% 14.71% 12.72% 9.41% 10.43% 7.87%
Benchmark 6.65% 13.68% 15.37% 13.03% 9.18% 10.09% 7.56%

** Stated on an annualized basis

Calendar year returns
YTD 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Fund* 6.71% 8.74% 19.11% 8.92% -1.68% 13.01%
Benchmark 6.65% 12.05% 16.88% 8.70% -3.12% 11.96%

* Any performance shown prior to the fund's inception date is that of the underlying fund and is considered
representative of this fund's performance.

Composition

Canadian equity 40.0%

Foreign equity 40.0%

Fixed income 20.0%

Top holdings as at March 31, 2015
U.S. Value Equity Fund (London Capital) 9.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (London Capital) 9.0%
Bond Fund (Portico) 9.0%
Canadian Fixed Income Fund (Portico) 8.0%
Global Equity (Putnam) 7.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (Synergy) 6.0%
Canadian Resource Fund (Mackenzie) 6.0%
American Growth Fund (AGF) 6.0%
Foreign Equity Fund (Mackenzie) 6.0%
International Equity Fund (Setanta) 5.5%
Canadian All Cap Value Fund (Mackenzie) 5.0%
Mid Cap Canada Fund (GWLIM) 5.0%
Real Estate Fund (GWLRA) 5.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (Pyramis) 4.0%
International Growth Fund (Mackenzie) 3.5%
Emerging Markets Fund (Mackenzie) 3.0%
International Bond Fund (Brandywine) 3.0%

Total 100.0%

The Great-West Life Assurance Company and key design are trademarks of The Great-West Life Assurance Company, used under licence by London Life and
Canada Life for the promotion and marketing of insurance products. The fund operating expenses displayed do not include applicable taxes. The indicated fund
performance reflects changes in unit value and reinvestment of all distributions and are after deduction of all fund operating expenses and applicable taxes, but
before the deduction of investment management fees and applicable taxes. The historical performance shown is that of the London Life segregated fund or the
underlying third-party fund. Performance data is provided for illustrative purposes only and represents past performance, which is not necessarily indicative of
future performance. For more information on the fund and its holdings, call Access Line.

15



Asset allocation

Aggressive Profile Fund (PSG)

Fund facts
as at March 31, 2015

Fund code: LAGPR
Asset class: Asset allocation
Asset category: Aggressive
Fund inception date: October 1999
Segregated fund size: $717.9 million
Underlying fund: n/a
Underlying fund size: n/a

Total fund operating expenses
2014 2013 2012

0.041% 0.041% 0.039%

Volatility meter

Low
Risk within all asset classes

Risk within fund asset class

High

Investment advisor
Portfolio Solutions Group

Who is Portfolio Solutions Group?
• Portfolio Solutions Group is a division of

The Great-West Life Assurance
Company

• Responsible for managing asset
allocation funds

• Over $21.00 billion in assets under
management as of December 31, 2014

Investment management style
Portfolio Solutions Group builds and
monitors asset allocation funds. Their
objective is to maximize returns while
minimizing risks. To achieve this they
combine top-down modelling and bottom-up
manager selection. Their top-down analysis
provides insight into aggregate portfolio
style drift, risk exposure and mandate gaps.
Their bottom-up focus is on selecting
managers who consistently add value by
following a well-defined investment process.

Fund objective
The objective of this Fund is to provide long-term capital appreciation. This Fund invests in
other London Life Funds. It's appropriate for investors with a long-term investment horizon who
are unconcerned with short-term volatility. The Fund's target mix is 100% equities.

Historical performance as at March 31, 2015
This graph shows how a $10,000 investment in this fund would have changed in value
compared with the benchmark: 50% S&P/TSX Composite Index, 50% MSCI World Index

Fund*
Benchmark

Compound returns as at March 31, 2015
3 Mth 1 Year 2 Year** 3 Year** 4 Year** 5 Year** 10 Year**

Fund* 7.20% 10.28% 16.79% 14.27% 9.83% 11.27% 8.04%
Benchmark 7.27% 14.52% 17.94% 15.02% 9.82% 11.01% 7.88%

** Stated on an annualized basis

Calendar year returns
YTD 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Fund* 7.20% 8.41% 24.50% 9.79% -4.64% 14.71%
Benchmark 7.27% 12.85% 21.80% 9.90% -6.24% 13.11%

* Any performance shown prior to the fund's inception date is that of the underlying fund and is considered
representative of this fund's performance.

Composition

Canadian equity 50.0%

Foreign equity 50.0%

Top holdings as at March 31, 2015
Canadian Equity Fund (London Capital) 13.0%
U.S. Value Equity Fund (London Capital) 11.0%
American Growth Fund (AGF) 8.0%
Canadian Resource Fund (Mackenzie) 8.0%
Global Equity (Putnam) 8.0%
Foreign Equity Fund (Mackenzie) 7.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (Synergy) 7.0%
International Growth Fund (Mackenzie) 7.0%
Mid Cap Canada Fund (GWLIM) 7.0%
Canadian All Cap Value Fund (Mackenzie) 5.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (Pyramis) 5.0%
Emerging Markets Fund (Mackenzie) 5.0%
Real Estate Fund (GWLRA) 5.0%
International Equity Fund (Setanta) 4.0%

Total 100.0%

The Great-West Life Assurance Company and key design are trademarks of The Great-West Life Assurance Company, used under licence by London Life and
Canada Life for the promotion and marketing of insurance products. The fund operating expenses displayed do not include applicable taxes. The indicated fund
performance reflects changes in unit value and reinvestment of all distributions and are after deduction of all fund operating expenses and applicable taxes, but
before the deduction of investment management fees and applicable taxes. The historical performance shown is that of the London Life segregated fund or the
underlying third-party fund. Performance data is provided for illustrative purposes only and represents past performance, which is not necessarily indicative of
future performance. For more information on the fund and its holdings, call Access Line.

16



Asset allocation

Balanced Profile Fund (PSG)

Fund facts
as at March 31, 2015

Fund code: LBAPR
Asset class: Asset allocation
Asset category: Balanced
Fund inception date: October 1999
Segregated fund size: $2182.8 million
Underlying fund: n/a
Underlying fund size: n/a

Total fund operating expenses
2014 2013 2012

0.036% 0.038% 0.037%

Volatility meter

Low
Risk within all asset classes

Risk within fund asset class

High

Investment advisor
Portfolio Solutions Group

Who is Portfolio Solutions Group?
• Portfolio Solutions Group is a division of

The Great-West Life Assurance
Company

• Responsible for managing asset
allocation funds

• Over $21.00 billion in assets under
management as of December 31, 2014

Investment management style
Portfolio Solutions Group builds and
monitors asset allocation funds. Their
objective is to maximize returns while
minimizing risks. To achieve this they
combine top-down modelling and bottom-up
manager selection. Their top-down analysis
provides insight into aggregate portfolio
style drift, risk exposure and mandate gaps.
Their bottom-up focus is on selecting
managers who consistently add value by
following a well-defined investment process.

Fund objective
The objective of this Fund is to provide a balance between income and capital appreciation over
the long term. This Fund invests in other London Life funds. It's appropriate for investors who
want a longer-term balance between portfolio growth and income at reduced volatility levels. Its
target mix is approximately 60% equities and 40% fixed income investments.

Historical performance as at March 31, 2015
This graph shows how a $10,000 investment in this fund would have changed in value
compared with the benchmark: 30% S&P/TSX Composite Index, 30% MSCI World Index, 40%
FTSE TMX Canada Universe Bond Index

Fund*
Benchmark

Compound returns as at March 31, 2015
3 Mth 1 Year 2 Year** 3 Year** 4 Year** 5 Year** 10 Year**

Fund* 5.76% 10.93% 12.70% 11.20% 9.07% 9.63% 7.32%
Benchmark 6.03% 12.83% 12.84% 11.05% 8.51% 9.13% 7.18%

** Stated on an annualized basis

Calendar year returns
YTD 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Fund* 5.76% 9.31% 14.37% 8.08% 1.33% 11.01%
Benchmark 6.03% 11.24% 12.12% 7.47% 0.03% 10.75%

* Any performance shown prior to the fund's inception date is that of the underlying fund and is considered
representative of this fund's performance.

Composition

Fixed income 40.0%

Canadian equity 30.0%

Foreign equity 30.0%

Top holdings as at March 31, 2015
Bond Fund (Portico) 14.0%
Canadian Fixed Income Fund (Portico) 12.0%
U.S. Value Equity Fund (London Capital) 9.0%
Mortgage Fund (Portico) 8.0%
International Equity Fund (Setanta) 6.5%
Canadian All Cap Value Fund (Mackenzie) 6.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (London Capital) 6.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (Synergy) 6.0%
Real Estate Fund (GWLRA) 5.0%
Global Equity (Putnam) 4.5%
Foreign Equity Fund (Mackenzie) 4.0%
Mid Cap Canada Fund (GWLIM) 4.0%
American Growth Fund (AGF) 3.0%
Canadian Equity Fund (Pyramis) 3.0%
Corporate Bond Fund (Portico) 3.0%
International Bond Fund (Brandywine) 3.0%
International Growth Fund (Mackenzie) 3.0%

Total 100.0%

The Great-West Life Assurance Company and key design are trademarks of The Great-West Life Assurance Company, used under licence by London Life and
Canada Life for the promotion and marketing of insurance products. The fund operating expenses displayed do not include applicable taxes. The indicated fund
performance reflects changes in unit value and reinvestment of all distributions and are after deduction of all fund operating expenses and applicable taxes, but
before the deduction of investment management fees and applicable taxes. The historical performance shown is that of the London Life segregated fund or the
underlying third-party fund. Performance data is provided for illustrative purposes only and represents past performance, which is not necessarily indicative of
future performance. For more information on the fund and its holdings, call Access Line.

17



Pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

se
ss

io
n 

fo
r C

ou
nc

ils Pr
es

en
te

d 
by

:
DA

N
 H

AG
U

E,
 B

.C
om

m
, C

IP
, C

FP

18



Yo
ur

 p
la

n 
ad

vi
so

r: 
DA

N
 H

AG
U

E,
 B

.C
om

m
, C

IP
, C

FP


12

 y
ea

rs
 in

du
st

ry
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e


40
0+

 c
lie

nt
s


Ba

ch
el

or
 o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 

fr
om

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f A
lb

er
ta


Ce

rt
ifi

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

nn
er

 (C
FP

)

In
ve

st
or

s G
ro

up
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 In

c.
12

31
5 

St
on

y 
Pl

ai
n 

Ro
ad

, E
dm

on
to

n 
T5

N
 3

Y8
78

0.
92

0.
28

63
   

da
n.

ha
gu

e@
in

ve
st

or
sg

ro
up

.c
om

19

mailto:dan.hague@investorsgroup.com


•
Co

m
bi

ne
d 

st
re

ng
th

•
St

ab
ili

ty
•

Lo
ng

 h
ist

or
y 

of
 su

cc
es

s

20



•
O

ld
 A

ge
 S

ec
ur

ity
 (O

AS
)

•
Ca

na
da

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 
 (C

PP
)

G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

ro
gr

am

•
Re

gi
st

er
ed

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 
(R

PP
)

Em
pl

oy
er

 S
po

ns
or

ed
 P

la
n

•
In

di
vi

du
al

 R
RS

P
•

In
di

vi
du

al
 T

FS
A

•
Ho

m
e 

eq
ui

ty
; R

en
ta

l i
nc

om
e;

 F
ar

m
 In

co
m

e

Pe
rs

on
al

 S
av

in
gs

Yo
ur

 R
et

ire
m

en
t I

nc
om

e 
S

ou
rc

es

21



G
ov

er
nm

en
t R

et
ire

m
en

t B
en

ef
its

 in
 2

01
4

M
ax

im
um

Av
er

ag
e 

(2
01

3)

1.
 O

AS
 -

O
ld

 a
ge

 se
cu

rit
y

$ 
   

55
2 

$ 
 5

14

2.
 C

PP
 -

Ca
na

da
 P

en
si

on
 P

la
n

$ 
 1

,0
38

 
$ 

 5
94

TO
TA

L 
= 

   
   

 $
 1

,5
90

 
$ 

1,
10

8

So
ur

ce
: w

w
w

.s
er

vi
ce

ca
na

da
.g

c.
ca

(1
-8

00
-2

77
-9

91
4)

 

22

http://www.servicecanada.gc.ca/


AA
M

DC
 P

en
si

on
 P

la
n 

-A
dv

an
ta

ge
s

•
14

 C
ou

nt
ie

s/
M

Ds
 p

ar
t o

f p
la

n 
(2

 m
or

e 
co

nt
em

pl
at

in
g)

•
$1

,9
00

,0
00

 in
ve

st
ed

 (a
s a

t M
ay

 1
/1

5)
•

5%
 E

m
pl

oy
er

 m
at

ch
!

•
“D

ef
in

ed
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n”

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n
•

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
is 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y
•

Ea
sy

 a
nd

 c
on

ve
ni

en
t w

ay
 to

 sa
ve

•
Im

m
ed

ia
te

 in
co

m
e 

ta
x 

sa
vi

ng
s o

n 
yo

ur
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

•
Lo

w
er

 in
ve

st
m

en
t c

os
ts

 -
gr

ow
 sa

vi
ng

s f
as

te
r

23



AA
M

DC
 P

en
sio

n 
Pl

an

Yo
ur

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
5%

 o
f y

ou
r e

ar
ni

ng
s

Em
pl

oy
er

 M
at

ch
5%

 o
f y

ou
r e

ar
ni

ng
s

A 
5%

 m
at

ch
 is

 li
ke

 g
et

tin
g 

a 
10

0%
 

gu
ar

an
te

ed
re

tu
rn

 o
n 

yo
ur

 co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

!

-C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns

24



AA
M

DC
 P

en
sio

n 
Pl

an

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
-

Ca
n 

m
ak

e 
ex

tr
a

re
gu

la
r c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
to

 b
oo

st
 y

ou
r r

et
ire

m
en

t s
av

in
gs

 (u
p 

to
 y

ou
r R

PP
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

lim
it,

 a
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
CR

A)

Tr
an

sf
er

s f
ro

m
 o

th
er

 
pl

an
s

-
Ca

n 
tr

an
sf

er
 in

 fu
nd

s f
ro

m
 o

th
er

 
LI

RA
s o

r R
RS

Ps

-O
th

er
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts

Be
ne

fit
: K

ee
p 

al
l o

f y
ou

r i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 in
 o

ne
 p

la
ce

!

25



AA
M

DC
 P

en
sio

n 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 -

Ex
am

pl
e

M
on

th
ly

 E
ar

ni
ng

s f
ro

m
 C

ou
nc

ilo
r d

ut
ie

s =
 $

3,
00

0

5%
 C

ou
nc

ilo
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

= 
$1

50

5%
 M

D/
Co

un
ty

 
m

at
ch

in
g 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

= 
$1

50

In
ve

st
m

en
t o

f 
yo

ur
 ch

oi
ce

I.M
.F

. (
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
m

gm
t. 

fe
e)

 =
 

ap
pr

ox
. $

6 
in

 o
ne

 
ye

ar

Yo
ur

 R
et

ur
n 

(o
f 

ap
pr

ox
. 5

%
/y

r)
 =

$1
5 

in
 o

ne
 y

ea
r

Re
su

lt:
 Y

ou
r $

15
0 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ca
n 

be
co

m
e 

$3
15

 in
 1

 y
ea

r
(th

is 
ex

am
pl

e 
us

es
 th

e 
“B

al
an

ce
d 

Pr
of

ile
” f

un
d,

 w
he

re
 a

ve
ra

ge
 re

tu
rn

 o
ve

r 1
0 

ye
ar

s i
s a

pp
ro

x.
 5

%
/y

r a
fte

rI
.M

.F.
)

26



AA
M

DC
 P

en
sio

n 
Pl

an

-I
nv

es
tm

en
t C

ho
ic

es

1 
-P

ro
fil

e 
Fu

nd
s

5 
si

m
pl

e,
 “

ha
nd

s o
ff

” 
so

lu
tio

ns
-

“C
on

se
rv

at
iv

e”
 to

 “A
gg

re
ss

iv
e”

2 
-C

re
at

e 
yo

ur
 o

w
n 

po
rt

fo
lio

Do
ze

ns
 o

f f
un

d 
ch

oi
ce

s f
or

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 p

re
fe

r t
o 

be
 “

ha
nd

s o
n”

-
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d 
op

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e

**
 N

ot
e:

 D
ef

au
lt 

fu
nd

 is
 “

Co
ns

er
va

tiv
e 

Pr
of

ile
 F

un
d”

27



O
pt

io
n 

#1
 -

Pr
of

ile
 F

un
ds

A 
“h

an
ds

-o
ff

” 
in

ve
st

m
en

t s
ol

ut
io

n
•

Yo
u 

se
le

ct
 o

nl
y 

on
e 

fu
nd

, s
im

pl
ify

in
g 

yo
ur

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

de
ci

sio
n

–
“C

on
se

rv
at

iv
e”

 to
 “

Ag
gr

es
siv

e”
 o

pt
io

ns
–

Th
e 

fu
nd

 is
 m

an
ag

ed
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

rly
 a

dj
us

te
d 

by
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls 

at
 G

W
L

•
Yo

u 
re

du
ce

 ri
sk

 a
nd

 m
ax

im
ize

 re
tu

rn
s b

y 
in

ve
st

in
g 

in
 a

 
di

ve
rs

ifi
ed

 p
or

tf
ol

io

28



C
on

se
rv

at
iv

e
P

ro
fil

e 
Fu

nd
 *D

ef
au

lt 
fu

nd
Yo

ur
 In

ve
st

m
en

t p
er

so
na

lit
y 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 s
co

re
: 1

05
 o

r l
es

s

W
ho

 it
’s

 fo
r

Fu
nd

 a
ss

et
 m

ix

In
ve

st
or

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
sh

or
t p

er
io

d 
of

 ti
m

e 
to

 
in

ve
st

, w
an

t a
 re

gu
la

r i
nc

om
e 

st
re

am
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
bo

ut
 in

ve
st

m
en

t v
ol

at
ili

ty
.  

U
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s

Bo
nd

 (P
or

tic
o)

24
.0

%
C

an
ad

ia
n 

Eq
ui

ty
 (L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l)
4.

5%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e 

(P
or

tic
o)

)
23

.0
%

U
.S

. V
al

ue
 (L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l)
3.

5%

M
or

tg
ag

e 
(P

or
tic

o)
17

.0
%

D
iv

id
en

d 
(L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l)
3.

0%

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
d 

Fu
nd

 (P
or

tic
o)

6.
0%

G
lo

ba
l I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Eq

ui
ty

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l) 

3.
0%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
on

d 
(B

ra
nd

yw
in

e)
5.

0%
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

to
ck

 (M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

3.
0%

R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

(G
W

LR
A)

5.
0%

U
.S

. D
iv

id
en

d 
Fu

nd
 (G

W
LI

M
)

3.
0%

Th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 re
ba

la
nc

ed
. A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
ss

et
 m

ix
, t

he
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.
 F

un
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

D
O

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

IM
F 

(in
ve

st
m

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

)

1-
ye

ar
re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
4)

10
-y

ea
ra

ve
ra

ge
 re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
3)

7.
1%

4.
3%

29



30



M
od

er
at

e
P

ro
fil

e 
Fu

nd
Yo

ur
 In

ve
st

m
en

t p
er

so
na

lit
y 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 s
co

re
: 1

06
 to

 1
35

U
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s

Bo
nd

 (P
or

tic
o)

19
.0

%
R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
(G

W
LR

A)
5.

0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e 

(P
or

tic
o)

18
.0

%
U

.S
. V

al
ue

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

5.
0%

M
or

tg
ag

e 
(P

or
tic

o)
14

.0
%

D
iv

id
en

d 
(L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l) 
  

4.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

6.
0%

Fo
re

ig
n 

Eq
ui

ty
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

) 
4.

0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Al

l C
ap

 V
al

ue
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

)
5.

0%
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

on
d 

(B
ra

nd
yw

in
e)

4.
0%

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
d 

Fu
nd

 (P
or

tic
o)

5.
0%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
to

ck
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

) 
3.

0%

G
lo

ba
l I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Eq

ui
ty

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

5.
0%

U
.S

. D
iv

id
en

d 
Fu

nd
 (G

W
LI

M
) 

3.
0%

W
ho

 it
’s

 fo
r

Fu
nd

 a
ss

et
 m

ix

In
ve

st
or

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

er
io

d 
of

 ti
m

e 
to

 
in

ve
st

 a
nd

 p
re

fe
r m

or
e 

in
co

m
e 

th
an

 g
ro

w
th

. 

1-
ye

ar
re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
4)

10
-y

ea
ra

ve
ra

ge
 re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
4)

7.
6%

4.
7%

Th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 re
ba

la
nc

ed
. A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
ss

et
 m

ix
, t

he
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.
 F

un
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

D
O

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

IM
F 

(in
ve

st
m

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

)

31



B
al

an
ce

d
P

ro
fil

e 
Fu

nd
Yo

ur
 In

ve
st

m
en

t p
er

so
na

lit
y 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 s
co

re
: 1

36
 to

 1
64

W
ho

 it
’s

 fo
r

Fu
nd

 a
ss

et
 m

ix

In
ve

st
or

s 
w

ho
 w

an
t a

 lo
ng

er
-te

rm
 b

al
an

ce
 

be
tw

ee
n 

gr
ow

th
 a

nd
 in

co
m

e 
at

 re
du

ce
d 

vo
la

til
ity

 
le

ve
ls

. 

U
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s

Bo
nd

 (P
or

tic
o)

14
.0

%
G

lo
ba

l E
qu

ity
 (L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l)
4.

5%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e 

(P
or

tic
o)

12
.0

%
Fo

re
ig

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

4.
0%

U
.S

. V
al

ue
 (P

or
tic

o)
9.

0%
M

id
 C

ap
 C

an
ad

a 
(G

W
LI

M
)

4.
0%

M
or

tg
ag

e 
(L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l) 
8.

0%
Am

er
ic

an
 G

ro
w

th
 (A

G
F)

3.
0%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
qu

ity
 (S

et
an

ta
)

6.
5%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (P
yr

am
is

)
3.

0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Al

l C
ap

 V
al

ue
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

)
6.

0%
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
on

d 
Fu

nd
 (P

or
tic

o)
3.

0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (C
I/S

yn
er

gy
)

6.
0%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
on

d 
(B

ra
nd

yw
in

e)
3.

0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

6.
0%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
to

ck
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

)
3.

0%

R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

(G
W

LR
A)

5.
0%

1-
ye

ar
re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
4)

10
-y

ea
ra

ve
ra

ge
 re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
4)

7.
5%

5.
1%

Th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 re
ba

la
nc

ed
. A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
ss

et
 m

ix
, t

he
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.
 F

un
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

D
O

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

IM
F 

(in
ve

st
m

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

)

32



A
dv

an
ce

d
P

ro
fil

e 
Fu

nd
Yo

ur
 In

ve
st

m
en

t p
er

so
na

lit
y 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 s
co

re
: 1

65
 to

 1
99

W
ho

 it
’s

 fo
r

Fu
nd

 a
ss

et
 m

ix

In
ve

st
or

s 
w

ho
 w

an
t s

om
e 

in
co

m
e 

in
 th

e 
sh

or
t 

te
rm

, b
ut

 a
re

 m
or

e 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 c

ap
ita

l 
ap

pr
ec

ia
tio

n.

U
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s

Bo
nd

 (P
or

tic
o)

9.
0%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
qu

ity
 (S

et
an

ta
)

5.
5%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

9.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Al

l C
ap

 V
al

ue
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

)
5.

0%

U
.S

. V
al

ue
 (L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l)
9.

0%
M

id
 C

ap
 C

an
ad

a 
(G

W
LI

M
)

5.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e 

(P
or

tic
o)

8.
0%

R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

(G
W

LR
A)

5.
0%

G
lo

ba
l E

qu
ity

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

7.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (P
yr

am
is

)
4.

0%

Am
er

ic
an

 G
ro

w
th

 (A
G

F)
6.

0%
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

to
ck

 (M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

3.
5%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (C
I/S

yn
er

gy
)

6.
0%

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

 (M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

3.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

(M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

6.
0%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
on

d 
(B

ra
nd

yw
in

e)
3.

0%

Fo
re

ig
n 

Eq
ui

ty
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

)
6.

0%
1-

ye
ar

re
tu

rn
 (a

tD
ec

 3
1,

 2
01

4)
10

-y
ea

ra
ve

ra
ge

 re
tu

rn
 (a

tD
ec

 3
1,

 2
01

4)

7.
9%

5.
5%

Th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 re
ba

la
nc

ed
. A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
ss

et
 m

ix
, t

he
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.
 F

un
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

D
O

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

IM
F 

(in
ve

st
m

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

)

33



A
gg

re
ss

iv
e

P
ro

fil
e 

Fu
nd

Yo
ur

 In
ve

st
m

en
t p

er
so

na
lit

y 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
 s

co
re

: 2
00

 o
r m

or
e

W
ho

 it
’s

 fo
r

Fu
nd

 a
ss

et
 m

ix

In
ve

st
or

s 
w

ith
 a

 lo
ng

 p
er

io
d 

of
 ti

m
e 

to
 in

ve
st

 a
nd

 
w

ho
 a

re
n’

t c
on

ce
rn

ed
 a

bo
ut

 s
ho

rt-
te

rm
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t v

ol
at

ili
ty

.

U
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

13
.0

%
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

to
ck

 (M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

7.
0%

U
.S

. V
al

ue
 (L

on
do

n 
C

ap
ita

l)
11

.0
%

M
id

 C
ap

 C
an

ad
a 

(G
W

LR
A)

7.
0%

Am
er

ic
an

 G
ro

w
th

 (A
G

F)
8.

0%
C

an
ad

ia
n 

Al
l C

ap
 V

al
ue

 (M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

5.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

(M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

8.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (P
yr

am
is

)
5.

0%

G
lo

ba
l E

qu
ity

 (L
on

do
n 

C
ap

ita
l)

8.
0%

Em
er

gi
ng

 M
ar

ke
ts

 (M
ac

ke
nz

ie
)

5.
0%

C
an

ad
ia

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 (C
I/S

yn
er

gy
)

7.
0%

R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

(G
W

LI
M

)
5.

0%

Fo
re

ig
n 

Eq
ui

ty
 (M

ac
ke

nz
ie

)
7.

0%
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l E

qu
ity

 (S
et

an
ta

)
4.

0%

1-
ye

ar
re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
4)

10
-y

ea
ra

ve
ra

ge
 re

tu
rn

 (a
tD

ec
 3

1,
 2

01
4)

6.
6%

5.
8%

Th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 re
ba

la
nc

ed
. A

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
ss

et
 m

ix
, t

he
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.
 F

un
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

D
O

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

IM
F 

(in
ve

st
m

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

)

34



35



O
pt

io
n 

#2
 -

Cr
ea

te
 y

ou
r o

w
n 

po
rt

fo
lio

“S
el

f S
er

ve
”

Do
ze

ns
 o

f F
un

d 
O

pt
io

ns

Yo
u 

ne
ed

 to
 re

vi
ew

 y
ou

r f
un

d 
se

le
ct

io
n

•
In

ve
st

m
en

t M
en

u
•

Fu
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

•
Fu

nd
 R

ep
or

ts
•

GR
S 

Ac
ce

ss

Y o
u 

ne
ed

 to
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 re
ba

la
nc

e
•

Yo
ur

 sc
or

e 
m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e 
ov

er
 ti

m
e

•
As

se
t c

la
ss

es
 p

er
fo

rm
 d

iff
er

en
tly

 o
ve

r t
im

e
•

Re
ba

la
nc

e 
w

he
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y

36



M
aj

or
 E

ve
nt

s 
of

 2
01

4

(a
ga

in
!)

-4
6%

37



R
et

ur
ns

 in
 2

01
4

So
ur

ce
: M

SC
I.c

om

+ 
7 

%
+ 

11
 %

+ 
3 

%

Lo
ca

l C
ur

re
nc

ie
s

(E
A

FE
)

In
ve

st
ed

 w
ith

 C
an

ad
ia

n 
$

+ 
7 

%

+ 
21

 %

+ 
1 

%

(E
A

FE
)

U
S 

$
-8

.5
 %

Eu
ro

 €
+ 

4 
%

C
dn

 $
 v

s.

38



R
et

ur
ns

 in
 2

01
5 

so
 fa

r
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
e,

 In
ve

st
ed

 
w

ith
 C

an
ad

ia
n 

$

+ 
3 

%

+ 
9 

%

+ 
15

 %

(E
A

FE
)

39



Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
t

-
Ab

ili
ty

 to
 v

ie
w

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
ch

an
ge

s

-
“S

el
f S

er
ve

” 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

t s
el

ec
tio

n

-
1-

80
0-

72
4-

34
02

 to
 m

ak
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

, 
bu

t N
O

 A
DV

IC
E 

is
 g

iv
en

40



Im
pa

ct
 o

f r
at

e 
of

 re
tu

rn

In
ve

st
m

en
t g

ro
w

th
 o

ve
r 2

5 
ye

ar
s

In
iti

al
 in

ve
st

m
en

t
$1

0,
00

0
In

iti
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t

$1
0,

00
0

In
ve

st
m

en
t g

ro
w

th
$1

,9
05

In
ve

st
m

en
t g

ro
w

th
$1

6,
65

8

Fu
tu

re
 v

al
ue

 
=

$1
1,

90
5

Fu
tu

re
 v

al
ue

 
=

$2
6,

65
8

$0

$2
0,

00
0

$4
0,

00
0

1 
ye

ar
 G

IC
 @

 0
.7

0%
 R

O
R

B
al

an
ce

d 
fu

nd
 @

 4
.0

%
 n

et
 R

O
R

41



$1
5,

93
0 

$3
5,

29
4

$5
8,

83
0

O
ne

 T
er

m
 (4

 y
ea

rs
)

Tw
o 

Te
rm

s 
(8

 y
ea

rs
)

Th
re

e 
Te

rm
s 

(1
2 

ye
ar

s)

AA
M

DC
 P

en
sio

n 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 -

Ex
am

pl
e

DA
N

 H
AG

U
E,

 B
.C

om
m

, C
IP

, C
FP

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  JA

N
ET

 T
O

M
AL

TY
, C

M
A,

 C
AE

$3
00

/m
th

 @
 5

%
 g

ro
w

th

42



AA
M

DC
 P

en
si

on
 P

la
n 

-S
um

m
ar

y

•
5%

 E
m

pl
oy

er
 m

at
ch

!
•

Ea
sy

 a
nd

 c
on

ve
ni

en
t

•
Im

m
ed

ia
te

 in
co

m
e 

ta
x 

sa
vi

ng
s

•
Lo

w
er

 in
ve

st
m

en
t c

os
ts

 a
s p

ar
t o

f a
 g

ro
up

•
Va

rie
ty

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t c
ho

ic
es

•
Ad

vi
ce

 fr
om

 a
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l P
la

nn
er

 (C
FP

)
–

Re
tir

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g
-I

ns
ur

an
ce

 &
 E

st
at

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
–

De
bt

 E
lim

in
at

io
n

-T
ax

 R
ed

uc
tio

n

–
TA

X 
FR

EE
 S

AV
IN

G
S 

AC
CO

U
N

T

43



Th
an

k 
yo

u!

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
to

…

DA
N

 H
AG

U
E,

 B
.C

om
m

, C
IP

, C
FP

 

Ce
rt

ifi
ed

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
nn

er
 

In
ve

st
or

s G
ro

up
78

0 
92

0 
28

63
da

n.
ha

gu
e@

in
ve

st
or

sg
ro

up
.c

om
12

31
5 

St
on

y 
Pl

ai
n 

Ro
ad

, 
Ed

m
on

to
n,

 A
B 

 T
5N

 3
Y8

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 o

n 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

to
…

KA
AL

A 
BR

O
W

N
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
AA

M
DC

78
0 

95
5 

40
92

ka
al

a@
aa

m
dc

.c
om

25
10

 S
pa

rr
ow

 D
riv

e
N

is
ku

, A
B 

 T
9E

 8
N

5

44

mailto:dan.hague@investorsgroup.com
mailto:kaala@aamdc.com


 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Accurate Assessment – Troy Britles 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: GG PRESENTER: GG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Bylaw 12-673 Schedule of Fee’s. 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept for information the presentation from Troy Britles of Accurate Assessment. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
With the review of the proposed Schedule of Fees Administration feels it would be beneficial to have Troy Britles, 
Assessment Valuation Manager with Accurate Assessment attend Council to provide further information on how 
fair market value is determined throughout Greenview.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Phase Maps 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
45



 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
Amended: May 19, 2015 

 

Schedule DE 
 

  

DeBolt Rural Phase 1 

DeBolt Rural Phase 2 

DeBolt Rural Phase 3 

DeBolt Rural Phase 4 

DeBolt Rural Phase 5 

46



 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
Amended: May 19, 2015 

 

Schedule DE 

 

  

47



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Little Smoky River Watershed 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: CAO Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: 
 

FILE NO./LEGAL: 
 

  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council accept for information the presentation by Darryl Smith regarding the Little Smoky River 
Watershed. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Little Smoky River Watershed is the necessity to fast track land and water management plans.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – N/A 
 
Benefits – N/A 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
None 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Presentation to the MD of Greenview 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
48



W
h

at
 p

at
h

 a
re

 w
e 

p
re

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 f

o
ll

o
w

? 

P
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 M
D

 o
f 

G
re

e
n

v
ie

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

M
ay

 2
6

, 
20

15
 

 D
r.

 D
ar

ry
l 

R
 S

m
it

h
 

49



19
8

4
 A

 P
o

li
cy

 f
o

r 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 E
a

st
e

rn
 S

lo
p

e
s 

19
8

6
 P

ro
sp

e
ct

u
s 

F
o

r 
a

n
 A

lb
e

rt
a

 
C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
19

8
7 

W
a

te
r 

in
 N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 A

lb
e

rt
a

 
 1

9
8

7-
 1

9
9

4
 F

o
x

 C
re

e
k

/K
n

ig
h

t 
S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

 P
la

n
 

20
0

0
 A

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

A
lb

e
rt

a
’s

 
S

p
e

ci
a

l 
P

la
ce

s 
20

14
 O

u
r 

W
a

te
r,

 O
u

r 
F

u
tu

re
 -

  A
 P

la
n

 
F

o
r 

A
ct

io
n

 
??

? 
S

o
u

th
 P

e
a

ce
 L

A
R

P
 

   

50



T
h

e 
A

lb
e

rt
a

 E
n

e
rg

y
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

r 
en

su
re

s 
th

e 
sa

fe
, e

ff
ic

ie
n

t,
 o

rd
er

ly
, a

n
d

 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

ll
y 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
h

yd
ro

ca
rb

o
n

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 o
ve

r 
th

ei
r 

en
ti

re
 l

if
e 

cy
cl

e.
 T

h
is

 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 
co

n
se

rv
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
re

so
u

rc
es

, m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 p

u
b

li
c 

la
n

d
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 t

h
e 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
w

h
il

e 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 

b
en

ef
it

s 
fo

r 
a

ll
 A

lb
er

ta
n

s 

51



T
h

e 
A

lb
er

ta
 F

is
h

 a
n

d
 G

am
e 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 i

s 
co

n
ce

rn
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

re
g

u
la

to
rs

 a
re

 n
o

t 
li

vi
n

g
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y 

in
 t

er
m

 o
f 

w
at

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

 t
h

e 
L

it
tl

e 
S

m
o

k
y 

R
iv

er
 B

as
in

, a
n

d
 b

y 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

P
ro

vi
n

ce
. 

  T
h

e 
re

as
o

n
s 

fo
r 

n
o

t 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 
th

ei
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
re

 m
an

y 
an

d
 v

ar
ie

d
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

: 
la

ck
 o

f 
ad

eq
u

at
e/

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
sc

ie
n

ce
, 

la
ck

 o
f 

re
al

 t
im

e 
in

st
re

am
 f

lo
w

 
d

at
a,

 l
ac

k
 o

f 
re

al
 t

im
e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

w
at

er
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
al

s,
 

in
ad

eq
u

at
e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

/i
n

sp
ec

ti
o

n
/a

u
d

it
, 

m
in

im
al

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

la
ck

 o
f 

ti
m

el
y 

an
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 p

u
b

li
c 

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
. 

It
 i

s 
ap

p
ar

en
t 

th
at

 t
h

er
e 

is
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 p

er
ce

p
ti

o
n

 
am

o
n

g
st

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

th
at

 r
eg

u
la

to
rs

 a
re

 i
n

 e
ff

ec
t 

“e
xp

ed
it
ed

” 
ag

en
ci

es
 o

f 
in

d
u

st
ry

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

fu
lf

il
li

n
g

 t
h

ei
r 

b
ro

ad
 m

an
d

at
es

. 
 

52



P
il

o
t 

P
la

y 
B

a
se

d
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 P

ro
ce

ss
  

 


T

h
e 

o
ri

g
in

al
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 w
as

 i
n

 
th

e 
co

n
te

xt
 o

f 
a 

si
n

gl
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

al
l 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 
b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 o
ve

ra
rc

h
in

g
 

d
et

ai
le

d
 l

an
d

, w
at

er
 a

n
d

 
ec

o
sy

st
em

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
la

n
s 

to
 

re
d

u
ce

 o
r 

m
it

ig
at

e 
  

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l 

im
p

ac
t 

  


T
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 a

ls
o

 i
n

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 
cr

ea
te

 c
o

o
p

er
at

io
n

, p
ar

tn
er

in
g,

 
sh

ar
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

ed
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

b
y 

in
d

u
st

ry
 t

o
 

en
su

re
 t

h
e 

le
as

t 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t.
  

53



T
h

e 
R

es
u

lt
 


T

h
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

  c
o

n
ti

n
u

es
 t

o
 b

e 
fo

cu
se

d
 o

n
 a

p
p

ro
vi

n
g

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
e 

lo
n

g
 t

er
m

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

, s
o

ci
et

al
 

an
d

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
co

n
se

q
u

en
ce

s.
  

 


T
h

e 
 s

in
gl

e 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

  d
o

es
 m

ak
e 

it
 m

o
re

 t
ra

n
sp

ar
en

t 
in

 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

th
e 

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 i
m

p
ac

t 
ac

ro
ss

 b
o

th
 

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
at

er
  


N

ei
th

er
  E

S
R

D
 o

r 
A

E
R

 h
as

 f
u

lf
il

le
d

 i
t 

co
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 h
av

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 o

ve
ra

rc
h

in
g

 d
et

ai
le

d
 l

an
d

, w
at

er
 a

n
d

 e
co

sy
st

em
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 


E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l 

Im
p

ac
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 d

u
e 

to
 

th
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

b
y 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 p

la
ye

rs
 a

n
d

 o
n

 a
 

b
ro

ad
 l

an
d

sc
ap

e 


T
h

e 
an

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 c

o
o

p
er

at
io

n
 h

as
 n

o
t 

o
cc

u
rr

ed
 

 

 

54



T
h

e 
co

n
ce

rn
s 


W

e 
ap

p
ea

r 
p

re
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 s
ac

ri
fi

ce
 f

o
r 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ai

n
 

m
an

y 
o

f 
th

e 
re

as
o

n
s 

w
e 

co
ll

ec
ti

ve
ly

 c
h

o
se

 t
o

 c
al

l 
th

is
 

re
g

io
n

 h
o

m
e 


D

es
p

it
e 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

,  
cu

m
u

la
ti

ve
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 w
il

l 
re

d
u

ce
  

p
ro

d
u

ct
iv

e 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

an
d

 r
es

il
ie

n
ce

 o
f 

aq
u

at
ic

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 
se

n
si

ti
ve

 e
co

sy
st

em
s 

  


T

h
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

ra
n

sp
ar

en
cy

 i
n

 t
er

m
s 

o
f 

ev
en

tu
al

 s
ca

le
 

an
d

 s
co

p
e 

o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

h
as

 n
o

t 
b

ee
n

 a
rt

ic
u

la
te

d
  


T

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 i

s 
in

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 d

ea
l 

w
it

h
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 e
ff

ec
ts

 

 

55



56



W
at

er
, 

L
an

d
 U

se
 a

n
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
la

n
s 

m
u

st
 b

e 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 


A

q
u

at
ic

 e
co

sy
st

em
 

h
ea

lt
h

   


W

at
er

sh
ed

  


R

ea
l 

T
im

e 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

an
d

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

fl
o

w
s 

an
d

 w
it

h
d

ra
w

al
 


C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
an

d
 e

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

57



A
q

u
at

ic
 E

co
sy

st
em

  H
ea

lt
h

 


L

ac
k

 o
f 

w
at

er
 


L

ac
k

 o
f 

o
xy

ge
n

 


T

h
er

m
al

 S
p

ik
es

 


B

lu
e 

g
re

en
 a

lg
ae

 


S

il
ta

ti
o

n
 


L

if
e 

st
ag

e 
n

ic
h

es
 


P

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 


W

in
te

r 
fl

o
w

s 


T

o
xi

c 
ev

en
ts

 

58



W
at

er
sh

ed
 


W

at
er

sh
ed

 i
s 

in
te

rc
o

n
n

ec
te

d
 


C

an
 n

o
t 

tr
ea

t 
la

k
es

 i
n

 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
 o

u
tl

et
 s

tr
ea

m
s 


S

m
al

l 
st

re
am

s 
ar

e 
m

o
st

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 


E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l 

B
as

e 
F

lo
w

s 
es

ta
b

li
sh

ed
 f

o
r 

al
l 

se
as

o
n

s 
b

el
o

w
 w

h
ic

h
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
al

 c
an

 
n

o
t 

o
cc

u
r 


A

lb
er

ta
 D

es
k

to
p

 M
et

h
o

d
 o

f 
E

st
ab

li
sh

in
g

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
 

F
lo

w
s 

h
as

 l
im

it
at

io
n

s 

  

59



R
ea

l 
 t

im
e 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
fl

o
w

s 
an

d
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
al

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 

 


R

ea
l 

ti
m

e 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

(f
lo

w
s/

th
er

m
al

) 
th

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

w
at

er
sh

ed
  


W

it
h

 m
o

d
er

n
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
re

al
 t

im
e 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

al
s 

is
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 


W

at
er

sh
ed

 b
as

ed
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 

im
p

le
m

en
te

d
 

60



F
il

li
n

g
 d

at
a 

g
ap

s,
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 

 


In

d
u

st
ry

 h
as

 r
o

le
 t

o
 f

il
l 

 
d

at
a 

g
ap

s 
 


L

o
w

 i
m

p
ac

t 
is

 m
is

n
o

m
er

 


C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
an

d
 e

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

o
f 

cu
rr

en
t 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

61



K
ey

 P
o

in
ts

 


Fa

st
 t

ra
ck

ed
 w

at
er

 a
n

d
 l

an
d

 u
se

 p
la

n
s 


W

at
er

sh
ed

 b
as

ed
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

h
at

 
m

ai
n

ta
in

s 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it

y 
o

f 
aq

u
at

ic
 

ec
o

sy
st

em
s 


R

ea
l 

ti
m

e 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
fl

o
w

s 
an

d
 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

al
 


E

B
F

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 f
o

r 
al

l 
se

as
o

n
s 

 


N
o

 w
it

h
d

ra
w

al
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

er
m

al
 s

p
ik

es
 


N

o
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
al

 d
u

ri
n

g
 w

in
te

r 
u

n
ti

l 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 s
ci

en
ce

 o
b

ta
in

ed
  


N

o
 f

u
rt

h
er

 i
ss

u
in

g
 o

f 
te

rm
 l

ic
en

ce
s 

w
it

h
in

 L
it

tl
e 

S
m

o
k

y 
W

at
er

sh
ed

 e
xc

ep
t 

fo
r 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 u
se

 u
n

ti
l 

w
at

er
sh

ed
 p

la
n

 
in

 p
la

ce
 


In

d
u

st
ry

, 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t 
an

d
 A

E
R

 m
u

st
 

b
ec

o
m

e 
p

ro
ac

ti
ve

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 d

at
a 

g
ap

s 
an

d
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

  

62



W
e 

ar
e 

as
ki

n
g 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

  
th

e 
M

D
 o

f 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 


Fa

st
 t

ra
ck

ed
  w

at
er

 a
n

d
 

la
n

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 t

h
at

 
ad

eq
u

at
el

y 
id

en
ti

fi
es

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
o

th
er

 v
al

u
es

 o
n

 t
h

e 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
in

 t
h

e 
fa

ce
 o

f 
ra

p
id

 i
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 

63



W
it

h
o

u
t 

ch
an

ge
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 
b

e 
th

e 
re

su
lt

 

64



D
r.

 D
ar

ry
l R

 S
m

it
h

 


L

if
e 

lo
n

g
 r

es
id

en
t 

o
f 

A
lb

er
ta

 


37
 y

ea
r 

re
si

d
en

t 
in

 M
D

 o
f 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 


A

n
gl

er
 


D

en
ti

st
  


P

ro
vi

n
ci

al
 F

is
h

 C
h

ai
r 

A
lb

er
ta

 F
is

h
 

an
d

 G
am

e 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 


P
as

t 
 P

re
si

d
en

t 
o

f 
 t

h
e 

A
lb

er
ta

 
D

en
ta

l 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
ll

eg
e 

an
d

 
C

an
ad

ia
n

 D
en

ta
l 

A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
  


N

u
m

er
o

u
s 

aw
ar

d
s 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
ly

 
an

d
 f

o
r 

vo
lu

n
te

er
is

m
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 
N

at
io

n
al

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 F

is
h

er
ie

s 
, 

O
rd

er
 o

f 
B

ig
 H

o
rn

 a
n

d
 R

o
d

er
ic

k
 

H
ai

g
-B

ro
w

n
 


L

o
n

g
 t

im
e 

ad
vo

ca
te

 f
o

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 
re

so
u

rc
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 l
an

d
 u

se
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

65



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Golden Triangle Consortium 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council accept the presentation by Ken Lindverd and Erin Monroe regarding the Golden Triangle 
Consortium, as information. 
 
MOTION: That Council authorize Administration to enter into an agreement to partner in the Golden Triangle 
Consortium, contributing $15,000.00 annually, with 2015 funds to come from the Community Service 
Miscellaneous Grant. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
On April 28, 2015 Council tabled this item until such time as more information could be brought forward. 
 
A letter was received from Woodlands County requesting Greenview to become a partner in the Golden Triangle 
Consortium with the Towns of Whitecourt, Fox Creek, Swan Hills and Woodlands County.  The current partners 
each contribute $15,000.00 annually to the Golden Triangle Consortium to keep the trails open and maintained.   
The roughly 350 km trail system (220 miles) loops through the boreal forests of Central Alberta linking the 
communities of Whitecourt, Fox Creek and Swan Hills.  The trails are accessible seven days a week and have 
multiple access points.  The well-marked open trail is scenic and has a variety of terrain.  There are six warm-up 
shelters located throughout the trail system.   
 
Administration recommends to include a clause in the agreement that the funding be conditional upon 
Greenview Council’s ratification of the annual budget expenditure and provision of financial accounting.  
 
The balance in the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant was $238,894.36 on April 27, 2015. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
66



 

Options – Council has the option to deny entering into an agreement to partner in the Golden Triangle 
Consortium with the Towns of Whitecourt, Fox Creek, Swan Hills and Woodlands County.  
 
Benefits – The benefit to partnering in the Golden Triangle Consortium is to assist with maintaining the Golden 
Triangle trails in which a portion is located within Greenview’s boundary, thus promoting recreation and tourism. 
 
Disadvantages – The disadvantage of not entering into an agreement to partner in the Golden Triangle 
Consortium is that Greenview may miss an opportunity to support this recreational site in which a portion is 
located within the Greenview boundary. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The $15,000.00 contribution for 2015 will come from the Community Services Miscellaneous Grants. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Woodlands County Invitation Letter – Golden Triangle Consortium 
• Email from Woolands County 
• Golden Triangle Map 
• Golden Triangle Facts 

2     Request for Decision 
67



68



69



70



71



72



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: 2014 Financial Statements  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: BY 

DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services/Finance GM: RO PRESENTER: PD 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – MGA Section 277(1) to Section 278(b) and Section 281(1) to 281(4) 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the 2014 Audited Financial Statements and the 2014 Financial Information 
Return as presented by Hawkings EPP Dumont Chartered Accountants for submission to the Minister of 
Alberta Municipal Affairs. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Auditor’s representative Phil Dirks will be in attendance to present the 2014 Audited Financial 
Statements/Information to Council. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council may choose not to accept the financial statements. This is not recommended by 
Administration. 
 
Benefits – The Benefits include knowing that based on the financial statements, Administration is following 
proper accounting criteria and of course where we need to improve in this area.  
 
Disadvantages – None. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Included in 2015 Operational Budget 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• 2014 Financial Statements  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
73



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

D
R
A
FT

74



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Reeve and Council of  MD of Greenview No. 16

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MD of Greenview No. 16, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at December 31, 2014 and the statement of operations and accumulated surplus, changes in
net financial assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.  

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We have conducted our
audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of MD of
Greenview No. 16 as at December 31, 2014 and the results of its operations, changes in its net financial assets, and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.  

Edmonton, Alberta Hawkings Epp Dumont LLP
May 26, 2015 Chartered Accountants

D
R
A
FT

75



MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

To His Worship the Reeve and Members of Council of MD of Greenview No. 16

The integrity, relevance and comparability of the data in the accompanying financial statements are the
responsibility of management.

The financial statements are the responsibility of management, prepared in accordance with Canadian
public sector accounting standards.  They necessarily include some amounts that are based on the best
estimates and judgments of management. 

To assist in its responsibility, management maintains accounting, budget and other controls to provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are appropriately authorized, that assets are properly accounted
for and safeguarded, and that financial records are reliable for preparation of financial statements.

Hawkings Epp Dumont LLP, Chartered Accountants, have been appointed by Greenview Council to
express an opinion on the Greenview's financial statements. 

_________________________________________
Mike Haugen
Chief Administrative Officer

_________________________________________
Rosemary Offrey
General Manager Corporate Services

D
R
A
FT

76



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments (Note 2) $ 61,662,208 $ 57,681,432
Receivables (Note 3) 17,421,034 9,145,027
Loans receivable (Note 4) 895,460 1,030,932
Investments (Note 5) 70,407,843 62,079,332

150,386,545 129,936,723

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 9,067,073 $ 8,129,707
Deferred revenue 250,000 -
Long-term debt (Note 6) 1,229,051 1,257,207

10,546,124 9,386,914

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 139,840,421 120,549,809

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Tangible capital assets (Note 8) 210,295,972 186,054,614
Gravel inventory for consumption 9,213,338 6,840,675
Prepaid expenses and deposits (Note 9) 5,729,343 7,187,557

225,238,653 200,082,846

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (NOTE 10) $ 365,079,074 $ 320,632,655

Contingencies (Note 12)

ON BEHALF OF COUNCIL:

__________________________________    

__________________________________    

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 3.

D
R
A
FT

77



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2014 2013
(Budget) (Actual) (Actual)
(Note 18)

REVENUE
Net taxation (Schedule 2) $ 64,055,880 $ 68,293,785 $ 59,517,362
Oil well drilling taxes 13,000,000 20,324,228 13,499,395
Interest and investment income 3,175,182 2,782,864 2,725,777
User fees and sale of goods 1,554,956 1,852,187 1,557,614
Government transfers for operating (Schedule 3) 1,298,127 901,070 1,566,707
Fines, rental, licenses and permits 211,420 464,195 384,868
Penalties and costs on taxes 270,000 276,039 284,233
Other 40,000 200,047 531,515

83,605,565 95,094,415 80,067,471

EXPENSES (INCLUDING AMORTIZATION)
Transportation services 19,347,900 34,340,358 28,250,083
Recreation and cultural services 8,999,553 11,316,133 9,552,834
Administrative services 7,094,554 6,778,107 7,011,343
Planning and development services 2,835,639 1,999,034 1,534,492
Utilities and environmental services 1,594,284 1,369,027 910,839
Protective services 986,895 1,201,112 1,036,162
Public health and welfare services 1,096,582 1,095,537 981,018
Waste management services 917,590 1,024,919 854,202
Council and other legislative services 781,500 730,577 610,674
Contingency 2,488,985 - -

46,143,482 59,854,804 50,741,647

ANNUAL SURPLUS BEFORE OTHER REVENUE 37,462,083 35,239,611 29,325,824

OTHER REVENUE
Government transfers for capital (Schedule 3) 4,971,547 9,280,488 8,149,697
Gain (loss) on disposal of tangible capital assets - (73,680) 21,172

4,971,547 9,206,808 8,170,869

ANNUAL SURPLUS 42,433,630 44,446,419 37,496,693

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, 
  BEGINNING OF YEAR 320,632,655 320,632,655 283,135,962

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, END OF YEAR $363,066,285 $365,079,074 $320,632,655

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 4.

D
R
A
FT

78



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2014 2013
(Budget) (Actual) (Actual)
(Note 18)

ANNUAL SURPLUS $ 42,433,630 $ 44,446,419 $ 37,496,693

Acquisition of tangible capital assets (90,106,422) (41,163,374) (43,885,809)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets - 616,416 181,971
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 16,231,920 13,804,118
Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets - 73,680 (21,172)

(90,106,422) (24,241,358) (29,920,892)

Use (acquisition) of inventory for consumption - (2,372,663) 2,161,758
Use (acquisition) of prepaid expenses - 1,458,214 (4,127,736)

- (914,449) (1,965,978)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
NET FINANCIAL ASSETS (47,672,792) 19,290,612 5,609,823

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS, 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 120,549,809 120,549,809 114,939,986

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 72,877,017 $139,840,421 $120,549,809

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5.

D
R
A
FT

79



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Annual surplus $ 44,446,419 $ 37,496,693
Non-cash items included in excess of revenue over expenses:

Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets 73,680 (21,172)
Amortization of tangible capital assets 16,231,920 13,804,118

60,752,019 51,279,639

Change in non-cash working capital balances:
Accounts receivable (8,276,007) (2,347,974)
Prepaid expenses 1,458,214 (4,127,736)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 937,366 1,825,952
Deferred revenue 250,000 (3,333,410)
Inventories for consumption (2,372,663) 2,161,758

52,748,929 45,458,229

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 616,416 181,971
Acquisition of tangible capital assets (41,163,374) (43,885,809)
Purchase of investments (8,328,511) (1,395,222)
Loans receivable 135,472 131,441

(48,739,997) (44,967,619)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long-term debt principal repayments (28,156) (26,808)

INCREASE IN CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
DURING THE YEAR 3,980,776 463,802

CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS,  
BEGINNING OF YEAR 57,681,432 57,217,630

CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS, END OF YEAR $ 61,662,208 $ 57,681,432

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 6.

D
R
A
FT

80



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
Schedule 1

SCHEDULE OF EQUITY IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2013

BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 186,054,614 $ 156,133,722

Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets 41,163,374 43,885,809
Cost of Tangible Capital Assets Disposed of (1,447,584) (525,987)
Accumulated Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets Disposed of 757,488 365,188
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (16,231,920) (13,804,118)
Local improvement taxes receivable repayments (28,156) (26,808)
Long-term capital debt repayments 28,156 26,808

BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 210,295,972 $ 186,054,614

Equity in Tangible Capital Assets is Comprised of the Following:
Tangible capital assets (Note 8) $210,295,972 $186,054,614
Long-term capital debt (1,229,051) (1,257,207)
Local improvement taxes receivable 1,229,051 1,257,207

$210,295,972 $186,054,614

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 7.

D
R
A
FT

81



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
Schedule 2

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAXES AND OTHER TAXES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2014 2013
(Budget) (Actual) (Actual)
(Note 18)

TAXATION
Real property taxes $ 28,113,745 $ 30,598,602 $ 26,834,465
Linear property taxes 56,963,708 58,361,313 52,458,825

85,077,453 88,959,915 79,293,290

REQUISITIONS
Alberta School Foundation Fund $ 20,078,573 $ 19,696,113 $ 18,852,903
Seniors foundations 881,000 911,319 865,562
Other school boards 62,000 58,698 57,463

21,021,573 20,666,130 19,775,928

NET MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAXES $ 64,055,880 $ 68,293,785 $ 59,517,362

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 8.

D
R
A
FT

82



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
Schedule 3

SCHEDULE OF GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014 2014 2013
(Budget) (Actual) (Actual)
(Note 18)

TRANSFERS FOR OPERATING
Provincial government $ 1,117,787 $ 702,809 $ 1,397,993
Local governments 180,340 198,261 168,714

1,298,127 901,070 1,566,707

TRANSFERS FOR CAPITAL
Provincial government 4,971,547 9,280,488 8,149,697

TOTAL GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS $ 6,269,674 $ 10,181,558 $ 9,716,404

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 9.

D
R
A
FT

83



M
D

 O
F 

G
R

EE
N

VI
EW

 N
O

. 1
6

S
ch

ed
u

le
 4

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

 O
F 

SE
G

M
EN

TE
D

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

A
R

 E
N

D
ED

 D
EC

EM
B

ER
 3

1,
 2

01
4

R
ec

re
at

io
n

U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
an

d 
C

ul
tu

ra
l

C
om

m
un

ity
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
A

ll
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
S

er
vi

ce
s

O
th

er
To

ta
l

R
EV

EN
U

E
Ta

xa
tio

n
$

6,
54

5,
01

9
$

11
,2

76
,0

33
$

1,
73

0,
90

8
$

32
,8

99
,8

13
$

1,
18

0,
81

2
$

14
,6

61
,2

00
$

68
,2

93
,7

85
A

ll 
ot

he
r

-
-

-
-

-
24

,0
47

,3
74

24
,0

47
,3

74
U

se
r f

ee
s 

an
d 

sa
le

 o
f g

oo
ds

26
,8

69
20

,0
00

99
,7

67
1,

44
0,

54
5

15
8,

21
5

10
6,

79
1

1,
85

2,
18

7
G

ov
er

nm
en

t t
ra

ns
fe

rs
20

6,
21

9
20

,1
00

16
8,

35
9

-
30

,0
00

47
6,

39
1

90
1,

06
9

6,
77

8,
10

7
11

,3
16

,1
33

1,
99

9,
03

4
34

,3
40

,3
58

1,
36

9,
02

7
39

,2
91

,7
56

95
,0

94
,4

15

EX
PE

N
SE

S
A

m
or

tiz
at

io
n

37
7,

92
1

43
,2

14
16

3,
42

4
14

,9
82

,2
37

23
2,

84
7

43
2,

27
7

16
,2

31
,9

20
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
2,

84
1,

96
8

2,
36

6
22

4,
36

3
7,

80
9,

70
4

25
9,

30
8

1,
07

8,
59

2
12

,2
16

,3
01

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
to

 o
th

er
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
lo

ca
l b

oa
rd

s 
an

d 
ag

en
ci

es
-

11
,1

76
,1

16
22

4,
88

5
-

-
27

0,
15

8
11

,6
71

,1
59

S
al

ar
ie

s,
 w

ag
es

, a
nd

 b
en

ef
its

2,
51

4,
19

6
64

,0
94

1,
17

9,
19

5
3,

08
0,

19
9

56
2,

24
5

1,
65

9,
98

4
9,

05
9,

91
3

M
at

er
ia

ls
, g

oo
ds

, a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
42

7,
15

9
30

,3
43

18
4,

32
7

8,
16

2,
99

9
16

2,
72

3
42

1,
12

8
9,

38
8,

67
9

U
til

iti
es

16
9,

50
9

-
12

,6
05

12
4,

84
1

89
,8

41
10

6,
49

3
50

3,
28

9
R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
16

4,
25

7
-

10
,2

35
18

0,
37

8
-

80
,1

60
43

5,
03

0
In

su
ra

nc
e

28
3,

09
7

-
-

-
-

3,
35

3
28

6,
45

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 d

eb
t

-
-

-
-

62
,0

63
-

62
,0

63

6,
77

8,
10

7
11

,3
16

,1
33

1,
99

9,
03

4
34

,3
40

,3
58

1,
36

9,
02

7
4,

05
2,

14
5

59
,8

54
,8

04

N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

E
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

35
,2

39
,6

11
$

35
,2

39
,6

11

S
ee

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
no

te
s 

to
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

10
.

D
R

A
FT

84



M
D

 O
F 

G
R

EE
N

VI
EW

 N
O

. 1
6

S
ch

ed
u

le
 5

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
SE

G
M

EN
TE

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

A
R

 E
N

D
ED

 D
EC

EM
B

ER
 3

1,
 2

01
3

R
ec

re
at

io
n

U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
an

d 
C

ul
tu

ra
l

C
om

m
un

ity
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
A

ll
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
er

vi
ce

s
S

er
vi

ce
s

O
th

er
To

ta
l

R
EV

EN
U

E
Ta

xa
tio

n
$

6,
63

7,
43

0
$

9,
51

7,
93

4
$

1,
28

1,
07

7
$

26
,5

67
,1

24
$

69
3,

51
6

$
14

,8
20

,2
81

$
59

,5
17

,3
62

A
ll 

ot
he

r
-

-
-

-
-

17
,4

25
,7

89
17

,4
25

,7
89

G
ov

er
nm

en
t t

ra
ns

fe
rs

34
8,

30
1

14
,9

00
16

8,
35

9
50

8,
13

8
82

,6
60

44
4,

34
8

1,
56

6,
70

6
U

se
r f

ee
s 

an
d 

sa
le

 o
f g

oo
ds

25
,6

12
20

,0
00

85
,0

56
1,

17
4,

82
1

13
4,

66
3

11
7,

46
2

1,
55

7,
61

4

7,
01

1,
34

3
9,

55
2,

83
4

1,
53

4,
49

2
28

,2
50

,0
83

91
0,

83
9

32
,8

07
,8

80
80

,0
67

,4
71

EX
PE

N
SE

S
A

m
or

tiz
at

io
n

32
3,

54
8

38
,1

61
14

0,
39

1
12

,8
62

,9
27

12
2,

47
1

31
6,

62
1

13
,8

04
,1

19
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s
3,

20
2,

40
2

-
29

1,
71

5
6,

96
0,

89
8

12
3,

73
1

1,
09

3,
77

7
11

,6
72

,5
23

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 o

th
er

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 a
nd

lo
ca

l b
oa

rd
s 

an
d 

ag
en

ci
es

-
9,

51
4,

67
3

22
4,

76
1

-
-

23
8,

66
8

9,
97

8,
10

2
S

al
ar

ie
s,

 w
ag

es
, a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
2,

08
8,

33
2

-
65

1,
44

3
2,

71
9,

97
1

45
6,

52
3

1,
36

1,
84

8
7,

27
8,

11
7

M
at

er
ia

ls
, g

oo
ds

, a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
79

7,
88

6
-

20
0,

84
9

5,
43

3,
87

8
87

,4
68

30
7,

66
5

6,
82

7,
74

6
Te

le
ph

on
e 

an
d 

ut
ili

tie
s

14
6,

67
0

-
22

,0
56

11
8,

06
1

57
,2

36
10

2,
28

3
44

6,
30

6
R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
19

5,
36

9
-

3,
27

7
15

4,
34

8
-

55
,8

52
40

8,
84

6
In

su
ra

nc
e

25
7,

13
6

-
-

-
-

5,
34

2
26

2,
47

8
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 d

eb
t

-
-

-
-

63
,4

10
-

63
,4

10

7,
01

1,
34

3
9,

55
2,

83
4

1,
53

4,
49

2
28

,2
50

,0
83

91
0,

83
9

3,
48

2,
05

6
50

,7
41

,6
47

 N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

E
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

29
,3

25
,8

24
$

29
,3

25
,8

24

S
ee

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
no

te
s 

to
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

11
.

D
R

A
FT

85



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
These financial statements are the representations of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16
(the "Greenview") management prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting
standards.  Significant aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the Greenview are as follows:

(a)  Reporting Entity
These financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenditures and
changes in equity balances and in financial position of Greenview.  This  entity is comprised
of all municipal operations plus all of the organizations that are owned or controlled by
Greenview and are, therefore, accountable to Greenview for the administration of their
financial affairs and resources.  

Greenview is a member of the Greenview Regional Waste Management Commission ("the
Commission"), an organization that operates as a separate government reporting entity
jointly controlled by Greenview, the Town of Valleyview, and the Town of Fox Creek.  The
Commission financial results have not been consolidated with Greenview's operations.

The schedule of taxes levied includes operating requisitions for education and seniors
foundations that are not part of Greenview's reporting entity.

(b)  Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.  The accrual
basis of accounting records revenue as it is earned and measurable.  Expenses are
recognized as they are incurred and measurable based upon receipt of goods or services
and / or the legal obligation to pay.

Funds from external parties and earnings thereon restricted by agreement or legislation are
accounted for as deferred revenue until used for the purpose specified.

(c)  Investments
Investments are recorded at amortized cost. Investment premiums and discounts are
amortized over the term of the respective investments.  When there has been a loss in value
that is other than a temporary decline, the respective investment is written down to
recognize the loss.

(d)  Loans Receivable
Loans receivable are recorded at cost.  A valuation allowance for uncollectible amounts is
recorded in the period in which collectability is assessed to be uncertain.  Interest revenue is
recognized as revenue in the year it is earned.

(e)  Inventories for Consumption
Inventories for consumption consists of gravel, of which the cost is based on expenditures
accumulated to crush and haul the gravel and are valued at the lower of cost or net
realizable value with cost determined by the average cost method.

(f)  Tax Revenue
Property tax revenue is based on market value assessments determined in accordance with
the Municipal Government Act. Tax mill rates are established annually. Taxation revenues
are recorded at the time tax billings are issued. Assessments are subject to appeal.  

Construction and borrowing costs associated with local improvement projects are recovered
through annual special property tax assessments during the period of the related
borrowings. These levies are collectible from property owners for work performed by
Greenview and are recognized as revenue in the year they are levied.

12.

D
R
A
FT

86



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
(g)  Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes all amounts that are directly
attributable to acquisition, construction, development or betterment of the asset.  The cost,
less residual value, of the tangible capital assets is amortized on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 25 - 50 years
Equipment 5 - 20 years
Automotive equipment 3 - 20 years
Engineered structures

Roadways
Wastewater systems 50 years
Water systems 25-50 years
Other engineering 5 - 50 years

Greenview regularly reviews its tangible capital assets for sold or scrapped assets, at which
time the cost and the related accumulated amortization are removed from the accounts and
any resulting gain or loss on disposal is reported.  No amortization is recorded in the year of
disposition.

Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at fair value at the date of
receipt and also are recorded as revenue.

Works of art for display are not recorded as tangible capital assets but are disclosed.

(h)  Over-levies and under-levies
Over-levies and under-levies arise from the difference between the actual levy made to
cover each requisition and the actual amount requisitioned.  

If the actual levy exceeds the requisition, the over-levy is accrued as a liability and property
tax revenue is reduced.  Where the actual levy is less than the requisition amount, the
under-levy is accrued as a receivable and as property tax revenue.

Requisitions tax-rates in the subsequent year are adjusted for any under-levies or under-
levies of the prior year.  

(i)  Government transfers
Government transfers are recognized in the financial statements as revenue in the period in
which the events giving rise to the transfer occurred, providing the transfers are authorized,
any eligibility criteria have been met by the municipality, and reasonable estimates of the
amounts can be determined.

(j)  Pension expenses
Selected employees of Greenview are members of the Local Authorities Pension Plan
(LAPP), a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan. The trustee of the plan is the Alberta
Treasurer and the is administered by a Board of Trustees.  Since the plan is a multi-
employer plan, it is accounted for as a defined benefit plan and, accordingly, Greenview
does not recognize its share of the plan surplus or deficit.

13.

D
R
A
FT

87



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
(k)  Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period.  Where measurement uncertainty exists, the financial
statements have been prepared within reasonable limits of materiality.  Such estimates
include the provisions for uncollectible accounts receivable, provision for amortization of
tangible capital assets, gravel quantities, and the fair value of contributed tangible capital
assets.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2.  CASH AND TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
2014 2013

Cash on hand $ 545 $ 400
Operating account 3,646,030 1,930,875
Temporary investments 58,015,633 55,750,157

$ 61,662,208 $ 57,681,432

The operating account bears interest at prime less 1.85% per annum.

Temporary investments are readily convertible into cash, consist of a high interest savings account
and guaranteed investments certificates bearing interest at rates between 1.76% - 1.80% per
annum and maturing at dates between October 2015 - December 2015.

Greenview has access to a municipal revolving loan credit facility with a maximum of $10,000,000
bearing interest at prime rate less 0.25%.  No amounts were outstanding on the revolving loan at
December 31, 2014.

3.  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
2014 2013

Oil well drilling $ 9,676,860 $ 5,020,256
Trade and other 4,898,135 1,793,928
Taxes and grants in lieu of taxes 1,308,765 1,021,802
Local improvement taxes 1,229,051 1,257,207
Goods and Services Tax 970,041 597,847

18,082,852 9,691,040

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (661,818) (546,013)

$ 17,421,034 $ 9,145,027

Greenview passed Bylaw 07-534 authorizing Council to provide for a local improvement to install a
water / wastewater line and lift station for the Creek Crossing Subdivision.  The total cost of the
local improvement was $1,400,000, is repayable in 30 annual installments of $92,164 including
interest at  a fixed rate of 5.152% per annum maturing September 2037.

14.

D
R
A
FT

88



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

4.  LOANS RECEIVABLE
2014 2013

Heart River Housing $ 594,458 $ 690,479
Town of Valleyview 235,953 265,849
Other 65,049 74,604

$ 895,460 $ 1,030,932

Greenview passed a Bylaw 10-625 authorizing Council to loan $1,000,000 to Heart River Housing
for the purposes of lodge expansion and renovation projects at the Red Willow Lodge in the Town
of Valleyview.  The loan was advanced during 2010, is unsecured, is repayable in 20 semi-annual
installments of $29,952 including interest at  a fixed rate of 3.65% per annum maturing April 14,
2015.

Per an Agreement dated December 14, 2006 Greenview loaned $531,769 to the Town of
Valleyview for the purposes of the Town of Valleyview's contribution toward the Valleyview
Regional Emergency Services Complex.  The loan is unsecured, is repayable in 20 semi-annual
installments of $37,872 including interest at  a fixed rate of 0.05% above a five-year Guaranteed
Investment Certificate (adjusted January 2007, 2012, 2017, and 2022) per annum maturing
December 31, 2022.

5.  INVESTMENTS
2014 2013

Cash and money market funds $ 3,089,000 $ 1,384,915

Fixed Income
Guaranteed Investment Certificates 20,992,000 20,797,000
Government and corporate bonds 46,321,833 39,892,407

67,313,833 60,689,407

Other 5,010 5,010

$ 70,407,843 $ 62,079,332

Guaranteed investment certificates bear interest at rates between 2.00% - 2.09% per annum and
mature at dates between July 2015 - January 2015. Government and corporate bonds bear
interest at rates between 1.89% - 9.60% per annum mature between October 2015 - February
2022. The market value of the government and corporate bonds at December 31, 2014 was
$39,972,998.

15.

D
R
A
FT

89



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

6.  LONG-TERM DEBT
2014 2013

Alberta Capital Financing Authority debentures
bearing interest at 4.964% per annum maturing in 2037. $ 1,229,051 $ 1,257,207

Principal and interest payments are due as follows:

Principal Interest Total

2015 $ 29,571 $ 60,047 $ 89,618
2016 31,056 59,162 90,218
2017 32,618 57,600 90,218
2018 34,256 55,961 90,217
2019 35,977 54,239 90,216
Thereafter 1,065,573 559,563 1,625,136

$ 1,229,051 $ 846,572 $ 2,075,623

Greenview's total cash payments for interest in 2014 were $63,410 (2013 - $64,693).

7.  DEBT LIMITS
Section 276(2) of the Municipal Government Act requires that debt and debt limits, as defined by
Alberta Regulation 255/00, for the Greenview be disclosed as follows:

2014 2013

Total debt limit $142,641,623 $120,101,207
Total debt (1,229,051) (1,257,207)

Amount of debt limit unused $141,412,572 $118,844,000

Service on debt limit $ 23,773,604 $ 20,016,868
Service on debt (89,618) (90,218)

Amount of debt servicing limit unused $ 23,683,986 $ 19,926,650

The debt limit is calculated at 1.5 times revenue of Greenview (as defined in Alberta Regulation
255/00) and the debt service limit is calculated at 0.25 times such revenue.  Incurring debt beyond
these limits requires approval by the Minister of Municipal Affairs.  These thresholds are guidelines
used by Alberta Municipal Affairs to identify municipalities, which could be at financial risk if further
debt is acquired.  The calculation taken alone does not represent the financial stability of
Greenview.  Rather, the financial statements must be interpreted as a whole.

16.

D
R
A
FT

90



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

8.  TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
2014 2013

Net Book Net Book
 Value Value

Engineered structures
Roadways $ 120,412,625 $ 109,818,567
Bridges 29,452,011 29,162,396
Water systems 15,773,529 8,375,319
Solid waste 7,949,050 7,576,371
Landfill 1,818,840 1,818,840

175,406,055 156,751,493

Machinery, equipment, and furnishings 5,614,240 4,670,848
Vehicles 6,477,082 4,276,491
Buildings 17,654,012 15,277,360
Land 5,144,583 5,078,422

$ 210,295,972 $ 186,054,614

Cost Cost
Beginning of End of

Year Additions Disposals Transfers Year
Engineering structures

Roadways $ 375,770,062 $ 23,439,043 $ - $ - $ 399,209,105
Bridges 45,529,321 1,305,323 - - 46,834,644
Water 9,030,864 7,666,299 - - 16,697,163
Solid waste 8,158,123 526,171 - - 8,684,294
Landfill 1,856,987 - - - 1,856,987

440,345,357 32,936,836 - - 473,282,193

Vehicles 7,793,797 3,081,510 (424,791) - 10,450,516
Buildings 18,695,845 2,807,297 - - 21,503,142
Land 5,078,422 66,161 - - 5,144,583
Machinery, equipment,

and furnishings 7,272,878 2,271,570 (1,022,793) - 8,521,655

$ 479,186,299 $ 41,163,374 $ (1,447,584) $ - $ 518,902,089

Accumulated Accumulated
Amortization Amortization
Beginning of Current End of

Year Amortization Disposals Transfers Year
Engineered structures

Roadways $ 265,951,495 $ 12,844,985 $ - $ - $ 278,796,480
Bridges 16,366,925 1,015,708 - - 17,382,633
Solid waste 581,752 153,492 - - 735,244
Water 655,545 268,089 - - 923,634
Landfill 38,147 - - - 38,147

283,593,864 14,282,274 - - 297,876,138

Machinery, equipment,
and furnishings 2,602,030 748,119 (442,734) - 2,907,415

Vehicles 3,517,306 770,882 (314,754) - 3,973,434
Buildings 3,418,485 430,645 - - 3,849,130

$ 293,131,685 $ 16,231,920 $ (757,488) $ - $ 308,606,117

Tangible capital assets include $7,187,064 (2013 - $9,200,647) of work in progress that is not being amortized
as these projects are currently not completed.

17.

D
R
A
FT

91



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

9.  PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS
Included in prepaid expenses is a one-time advance of annual Community Development funding of
$4,500,000 (2013 - $6,000,000) to the Town of Grande Cache to support the building of the Town's
recreational facility. Greenview Council approved that subsequent funding to the Town will be
reduced by $500,000 for fiscal 2013, and by $600,000 per year for 2014 through 2017, in
recognition of this advance.

10.  ACCUMULATED SURPLUS
2014 2013

Unrestricted surplus $ 34,525,903 $ 53,896,840
Restricted surplus (Note 11) 120,257,199 80,681,201
Equity in tangible capital assets (Schedule 1) 210,295,972 186,054,614

$ 365,079,074 $ 320,632,655

11.  RESERVES
2014 2013

Capital project carryovers 47,850,496 29,603,563
Road infrastructure 22,825,000 -
Recreation 11,500,000 -
Facilities 7,500,000 1,398,225
Fire facilities 7,000,000 -
Operating contingency 5,949,006 -
Water 3,750,000 -
Wastewater 3,750,000 -
Bridge replacement 3,300,000 -
Disaster response 2,000,000 -
Fire apparatuses 1,400,000 -
Gravel pit reclamation 1,347,447 1,347,447
Vehicle & equipment fleet 1,000,000 4,478,988
Solid waste reclamation 1,000,000 -
Green View Family and Community Support Services 85,250 85,250
Utility - 8,235,734
Tax stabilization - 7,311,936
Capital Infrastructure - 28,220,058

$ 120,257,199 $ 80,681,201

Greenview will plan for and provide specific purpose reserve that support a viable and financially
sustainable municipality.   Reserves have been established and approved as follows:

(a)  Road Infrastructure 
Provides funds for future years’ road construction budget, based on approved capital plans.
This reserve will contain an additional amount of $2 million to allow Greenview the ability to
react to positive or negative pricing shifts.

(b)  Bridge Replacement
Funds future replacement costs of bridges. Annual contribution based on life cycle costing of
bridges.

18.

D
R
A
FT

92



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

11.  RESERVES (CONT'D)
(c)  Capital Project Carryovers 

Holds all funds for projects that have been carried over from one year to a subsequent year.
This reserve will be funded as needed in any given year.

(d)  Equipment and Vehicle Fleet
Ensures funds for replacing equipment and vehicles as per Council’s replacement policy.
The annual contribution based on yearly depreciation of vehicles.

(e)  Disaster Response
Provides funds for emergency funding for Greenview to deal with disasters when they occur,
with minimal impact to approved Operating and Capital Budgets.

(f)   Fire Facilities 
Provides funds for Greenview’s share of replacement or construction of fire halls and other
fire infrastructure (dry hydrants, etc.) within Greenview and the towns of Fox Creek,
Valleyview, and Grande Cache.

(g)  Fire Apparatuses
Provides funds for the purchase of Greenview’s fire apparatuses for Greenview fire stations
and Greenview’s share of apparatus purchases for the towns of Valleyview, Fox Creek, and
Grande Cache.

(h)  Facilities 
Provides funds for replacement or construction costs for Greenview facilities such as offices
and maintenance shops. Facilities relating to utilities and emergency services will be funded
through their own respective reserve funds. Annual contributions based on depreciation.

(i)  Solid Waste Reclamation
Provides funds for post closure liability costs for Greenview waste sites such as transfer
stations. Post closure liability costs for regional landfills will be budgeted for by Greenview
Regional Solid Waste Management Commission.

(j)  Wastewater
Provides funds for replacement or construction of wastewater collection systems and
networks within Greenview. Annual contributions based on depreciation.

(k)  Water
Provides funds for replacement or construction of water distribution systems and networks
within Greenview.

(l)  Recreation
Provides funds for construction or replacement of Greenview’s recreation facilities
(campgrounds, multiplexes, etc.). Annualized contributions based on depreciation for
existing facilities. Annual contribution to be used for development of future facilities

(m)  Green View FCSS 
Used to set aside FCSS program surpluses from the FCSS programs operated by
Greenview on behalf of the Town of Valleyview. The Green View FCSS Board shall
determine the use of funds in this reserve.

19.

D
R
A
FT

93



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

11.  RESERVES (CONT'D)
(n)  Gravel Pit Reclamation

Used for the environmental reclamation of landfills and gravel pits and as the source and
return of deposits and guarantees regarding reclamation.

(o)  Operating Contingency
Provides funds to supply Greenview with emergency operating funds in case of a large scale
disaster or other disruption to funding sources. Will be equivalent to $13 million; the average
of three months operating costs.

12.  CONTINGENCIES
Greenview is a member of the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange (MUNIX).  Under the terms
of the membership, Greenview could become liable for its proportionate share of any claim losses
in excess of the funds held by the program.  Any liability incurred would be accounted for as a
current transaction in the year the losses are determined.

13.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Greenview's financial instruments consist of cash and temporary investments, accounts receivable,
investments, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and long-term debt.  It is management's
opinion that Greenview is not exposed to significant interest, currency, or credit risk arising from
these financial instruments.  

Greenview is exposed to credit risk with respect to receivables.  Credit risk arises from the
possibility that customers may experience financial difficulty and be unable to fulfill their
obligations.  Greenview is exposed to the credit risk associated with fluctuations in the oil and gas
industry as a significant portion of the property taxes outstanding at December 31 relate to linear
property and are receivable from companies in the oil and gas industry.  The large number and
diversity of customers minimizes Greenview's credit risk.

Unless otherwise noted, the carrying value of the financial instruments approximates their fair
value.

14.  LOCAL AUTHORITIES PENSION PLAN
Employees of Greenview participate in the Local Authorities Pension Plan (LAPP), which is one of
the plans covered by the Public Sector Pension Plans Act.  The LAPP is financed by employer and
employee contributions and investment earnings of the LAPP Fund.

Contributions for current service are recorded as expenditures in the year in which they become
due.

Greenview is required to make current service contributions to the LAPP of 10.43% of pensionable
earnings up to the year's maximum pensionable earnings under the Canada Pension Plan and
14.47% on pensionable earnings above this amount.  Employees of Greenview are required to
make current service contributions of 9.43% of pensionable earnings up to the year's maximum
pensionable earnings and 13.47% on pensionable earnings above this amount.

Total current service contributions by Greenview to the LAPP in 2014 were $607,893 (2013 -
$399,832).  Total current service contributions by the employees of Greenview to the LAPP in 2014
were $560,377 (2013 - $365,227).

At December 31, 2013 the Plan disclosed an actuarial deficit of $4.861 billion (2013 - $4.635
billion).

20.

D
R
A
FT

94



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

15.  REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS DISCLOSURE
Disclosure of remuneration and benefits for elected municipal officials, Chief Administrative Officer,
and designated officers as required by Alberta Regulation 313/2000 is as follows:

2014 2013
 Benefits and

Remuneration Allowances Total Total

Reeve:
Ward 2 $ 69,435 $ 5,650 $ 75,085 $ 10,904
Ward 5 - - - 49,373

Councilors:
Ward 1 42,473 2,853 45,326 37,657
Ward 2 - - - 33,168
Ward 3 37,339 4,381 41,720 35,918
Ward 4 45,985 2,927 48,912 41,294
Ward 5 39,371 3,810 43,181 7,525
Ward 6 48,655 4,974 53,629 44,479
Ward 7 51,847 1,940 53,787 25,465
Ward 8 56,136 4,803 60,939 -

391,241 31,338 422,579 285,783

Chief Administrative Officer 171,631 36,157 207,788 317,331

Designated Officer $ 90,530 $ 25,259 $ 115,789 $ 125,288

Remuneration includes regular base pay, bonuses, overtime, gross honoraria, lump-sum
payments, and any other direct cash remuneration.

Benefits and allowances include the employer's share of all employee benefits and contributions or
payments made on behalf of employees, including pension, employment insurance, health care,
dental coverage, vision coverage, group life insurance, accidental disability and dismemberment
insurance, long and short-term disability plans, professional memberships and tuition and
Greenview's share of taxable benefits received, including travel and car allowances.  

21.

D
R
A
FT

95



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

16.  CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
(a)  Regional Community Development Agreement

Greenview has entered into an Agreement with the Towns of Grande Cache, Fox Creek,
and Valleyview to support community development. Under the terms of the Agreement
Greenview shall provide unconditional Regional Community Development base contribution
in the amount $2,000,000 to each Town for the years 2012 - 2017.  For 2014 - 2017, the
base contribution shall be increased or decreased based on the non-residential assessment
increase or decrease compared to the 2012 non-residential assessment.

(b)  Multi-Purpose Recreation Facility
The MD has entered into an Agreement with the Town of Valleyview for the development,
construction, and operation of a multi-purpose recreation facility. Under the terms of the
agreement, the land and facility shall be jointly owned on the basis of a 5:1 ratio in favour of
the MD. The estimated construction budget is $31,000,000 of which the MD is required to
contribute a total of $25,000,000. Furthermore the MD will be required to contribute 80% of
all maintenance, operating costs, including all utilities, any annual operational deficits, and
necessary capital upgrades or replacements.

(c)  Aggregate Supply Agreement
Greenview entered into an Agreement on April 1, 2013 which requires Greenview to
purchase a minimum of 50,000 tonnes of crushed aggregate at a price of $3.00 per tonne
during the first ten years of the agreement ending December 2023.

17.  SEGMENTED INFORMATION
Greenview provides a wide range of services to its citizens.  For each reported segment, revenues
and expenses represent both amounts that are directly attributable to the segment and amounts
that are allocated on a reasonable basis.  The accounting policies used in these segments are
consistent with those followed in the preparation of the financial statements as disclosed in Note 1.
For additional information see the Schedule of Segment Disclosure (Schedule 4 & 5).

18.  BUDGET FIGURES
Budget figures are presented for informational purposes only and are unaudited.  The 2014
budget, prepared by the MD, reflects all municipal activities including capital projects, debt
repayments, and reserves for future use.  The reconciliation below is provided to encompass these
items and is provided for information purposes only.

2014 2014 2013
(Budget) (Actual) (Actual)

Annual surplus $ 42,433,630 $ 44,446,419 $ 37,496,693

Add back:
Amortization expense - 16,231,920 13,804,118
Net transfers from reserves 47,700,946 39,575,998 -

Deduct:
Principal debt repayments (28,154) (28,156) -
Purchase of tangible capital assets (90,106,422) (41,163,374) (43,885,809)

Result of Operations $ - $ 59,062,807 $ 7,415,002

22.

D
R
A
FT

96



MD OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2014

19.  APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were approved by Council.

20.  COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year's financial
statement presentation.

23.

D
R
A
FT

97



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to the Schedule of Fees 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: GG PRESENTER: GG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Bylaw 12-673 – Schedule of Fee’s  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council adopt the revised Schedule of Fees. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Schedule of Fees was last amended May 27, 2014. Due to a variety of changes Administration felt it necessary 
to bring forward the following changes for Council’s approval.  Agricultural changes include the addition of new 
equipment, inclusion of equipment not listed on the previous schedule, and ASB request in price changes. 

Development changes are related to charges that were not listed on the previous Schedule of Fees.   
 
Environmental connection fees now reflect this is a fee and not a deposit (this has never been a deposit).   
 
Operations department is proposing a change to dust control to correct a clerical error.   
 
Staff wants to clarify the purchase price for Land on parcels up to 40 acres will be determined using the charts 
and maps within Schedule “E”. For acquiring land over 40 acres and based on feedback received by landowners 
from past acquisitions. Administration recommends that raising the land acquisition fees from $1,500.00 per acre 
to $1,800.00 per acre would assist when acquiring land acquisitions for Greenview capital projects.  
 
Staff has added the “Sale of Road Allowance for the purpose of road closure based on Fair Market Value as 
determined by Accurate Assessment”. Under Section 18 (1) of the Municipal Government Act authorizes that a 
Municipality has the direction, control and management of all roads within the Municipality. This allows 
ratepayers to apply for a Road Closure and purchase undeveloped road allowance at a fair market value. 
Depending on the location and rational of the applicant Council will give first reading of the Bylaw. Once the 
bylaw has been given third reading the road allowance is then consolidated with existing property, increasing 
the property value.  
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
98



 

The proposed revisions are outlined in red.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council may choose to alter or deny the Schedule of Fee’s as presented.  
 
Benefits – Schedule of Fees would be up to date and consistent to each department as necessary. 
 
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages to Administration’s recommendation. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Schedule of Fees (Proposed Revised May 19,2015) 
 

2     Request for Decision 
99



SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

Amended: May 19, 2015  
The amount which the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 may charge for the supply of information, 
goods and services, shall be the amounts set out opposite the section number and/or description below, 
plus Goods and Services Tax where applicable: 
 

SECTION  DESCRIPTION FEE IN $ 
 1 (a) E Tax certificate to registered landowner     N/C 
 1 (b) E Tax certificate to others per roll number 50.00 
 1 (c) E Tax Search to others per roll number 50.00 
 1 (d) E Online Tax Certificate to others 25.00 
 1 (e) E Online Tax Search 15.00 

 
 2 (a) E Assessment record to landowner per roll number  5.00 
 2 (b) E Assessment record to others per roll number 10.00 

 
 3 (a) E Certificate of Compliance  100.00 
 3 (b) E Development Permit Applications, $50 per $100,000 or portion 

thereof 
50.00 

 3 (c) E Development Appeal Fee (refundable if successful) 500.00 
 3 (d) E Land Use Bylaw Amendment Application 800.00 
 3 (e) E Subdivision Applications, first parcel out 450.00 
 3 (f) E  - each additional parcel created 150.00 
 3 (g) E Subdivision Endorsement Fees, per Title Created 150.00 
 3 (h) E Subdivision Appeal Fee (refundable if successful) 500.00 
 3 (i) E Business License Fee - new application 20.00 
 3 (j) E Business License Fee - annual renewal 10.00 
  Development Permit Fees (Section 3 (k) to 3 (s):  If construction 

commences before obtaining a Development Permit the 
following fees shall be applied: 

 

 3 (k) E Single Family Dwellings/Manufactured Homes & accessory 
buildings or structures.  Floor Area: Equal to or greater than 1076 
sq. ft. (Per Permit) 

 
1,000.00 

 3 (l) E Multiple Residential (Per Unit) 1,000.00 
 3 (m) E Minor Home Occupations (Per Permit)    200.00 
 3 (n) E Major Home Occupations (Per Permit) 5,000.00 
 3 (o) E Commercial (Per Permit) 5,000.00 
 3 (p) E Industrial (Per Permit) 5,000.00 
 3 (q) E Signs (Per Permit)    500.00 
 3 (r) E Accessory Buildings, detached garages & structures  Floor Area: 

Less Than: 225 sq. ft. (Per Permit) 
 

   100.00 
 3 (s) E Accessory Buildings, detached garages & structures  Floor Area: 

Greater Than: 225 sq. ft. (Per Permit) 
 

1,000.00 
3 (t) E Rural Addressing Signage New/ Replacement ( Per Sign) 50.00 
3 (u) E Individual Lot Sign  (Per Sign) 50.00 
3 (v) E Large Address Sign with address Tab for Subdivisions of 4 lots or 

greater ( Per Sign) 
800.00 

 

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown. 
 

100



SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

Amended: May 19, 2015  
 4 (a) E Tax Notification Charges 75.00 

 
 5  Photocopying  
 5 (a) T Tax, Utilities, and other documents, per page 0.50 
 5 (b) T Minutes or Bylaws, per page  1.00 

 
 6  T Documents:  
 6 (a) T Planning or otherwise, any size 10.00 
 6 (b) T Faxed Copies, per page (incoming/outgoing) 1.00 
 6 (c) T Access to Information (FOIP), Research - per hour 25.00 

 
 7 (a) E N.S.F. cheques or closed account cheques 50.00 

 
 8  Maps and Photos:  
 8(a) T  - Ortho Printing and Plotting - refer to Schedule “A” attached  
 8(b) E  - GIS Maps - refer to Schedule “B” attached  
 8(c) T  - Cadastral Maps - refer to Schedule “C” attached  
    
 T Picnic Tables:  
 8(e) 8(d) T  - Non-profit organizations - community event no charge 
 8(e)   - Private affair, non-public event - $10 per table per day up to 

maximum of 
100.00/day 

 8(f) E  - Delivery charge, per loaded kilometer 2.00/km 
    
  Barbecue:  
 8 (fg)   - Non-profit organizations - community event no charge 
 8 (h)   - Private affair, non-public event - $100 per day, up to maximum 

of 
100.00 / day 

 8 (i)   Deposit (all organizations)  (Motion #04.08.278) 200.00 
 8 (j)   Delivery charge, per loaded kilometer 2.00 
    
 9   Road Allowance Permit  
 9 (a) E Road Allowance Permits, application fee 

plus advertising costs, plus per quarter section or portion 
thereof, per year: 

100.00 
 

10.00 
    
 10   Road Closure  
 10 (a)  Road Closure Application Fee 500.00 

1,500.00 
 10 (b)  Sale of Road Allowance for the purpose of road closure. As 

determined by Accurate Assessment.  
Fair Market 

Value 
    
9 (b) 11  Snowplowing Signs;  
 11(a) T * Any driveway beyond 400 meters shall pay $30.00 plus $100.00 

per hour for time over the first ½ hour. 
*    30.00 

 11(b) T Lost or replacement signs, each 30.00 

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown. 
 

101



SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

Amended: May 19, 2015  
    
 9 (c) 12 T Culverts - used or salvaged  
 12(a)  -  500 mm or less, per meter 13.00 
 12(b)  -  600 mm, per meter 15.00 
 12(c)  -  700 mm, per meter 16.00 
 12(d)  -  800 mm, per meter 25.00 
 12(e)  -  900 mm, per meter 28.00 
 12(f)  - 1000 mm, per meter 29.00 
 12(g)  - 1200 mm or greater, per meter 30.00 
    
 9 (d) 13 T Grader blades, used, each 5.00 
    
 14  Dust Control  
 9 (e) 14(a) E Dust Control (set annually), per application of calcium product –  

for residents and landowners / per 200 meters / plus 
$5.35 $6.00/m sections over 200 m 
(up to April 15th each year) 

 
150.00 200.0

0 /200m 

 14(b)  Dust Control (set annually), per application of calcium product –  
for multi-parcel subdivisions: 

100.00 150.0
0 / 

100m 
 14(c) E Dust Control (set annually), per application of calcium product – 

for industrial and road use agreement holders per 300 meters/ 
plus $5.50 $5.35/m sections over 300 m 
 (up to  April 15th each year) 

 
1605.00 
/300 m 

$5.50 per 
linear meter  

    
 15   Approaches  
 9 (f) 15(a) E Private Approach Construction Application fee (non-refundable) 100.00/per 

approach 
 9(g)  Subdivision Approach Security Deposits:  
 9(g)(i) 15(b)   Gravel Approach 3,500.00 

8,000.00 
 9(g)(ii) 15(c)   Asphalt Approach 8,000.00 

12,000.00 
 16  Inspections  
 9 (h) 16(a) E Seismic pre-inspections, per occurrence 100.00 
 9 (i) 16(b) E Seismic post-inspections, per occurrence 100.00 
 9 (j) 16(c) E Seismic non-compliance, per inspection 100.00 
    
 17   Road Ban  
 9 (k) 17 (a) E Overload Road Ban Fees (non-refundable payment) 1,125.00/km 
 17(b)  Plus Security Deposit (refundable subject to final inspections) 6,375.00/km 
 9 (I) 17(c)  Fixed Fee for the TRAVIS MJ Permitting System 15.00 per 

permit 
    
 18  Haying or Pasturing Permits  

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown. 
 

102



SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

Amended: May 19, 2015  
 9 (m) 18(a)  Application fee 100.00 
 18(b)  plus per acre charge (per year) + 15.00 
    
 19  Community Aggregate  
 9 (n) 19(a) E Community Aggregate Payment Levy, per tonne 0.25 

 
10 20  Agricultural Rental Equipment - as per attached Schedule “D” / 

Rental Equipment Listing 
 

10.1 20(a) T Weeds of the West Book 32.79 
10.2 20(b) T Guide to Crop Protection - Chemical/Cultural 15.00 12.00 
 20(c) T Weed Seedling Guide 10.00 
 20(d) T Nutrition and Feeding Management for Horse Owners 20.00 
 20(e) T Horse Health 15.00 

 
 21 T Land Acquisition  
 21(a) T Right of Way From Properties up to 40 acres – See Schedule “E”  
 21(b) T Right of Way From Properties over 40 acres 1,500/acre 

1,800.00/ 
acre 

11 21(c) T Right - of-Way: From Properties minimum payment, per 
occurrence 
 

150.00/per 
land 

acquisition 
21(d)  On parcels more than 40 acres, where an existing residence is on 

the property, for up to 50 meters each side of the residential 
driveway 

3,000/acre 

11 (a) 21(e) T Borrow Pit Acquisition 1.00/ m3 

 
1222 T Fencing:  
12 (a) 22(a) T Removal of old fence by landowner 2,000/mile 

(1,250/km) 
12 (b) 22(b) T Removal of old fence by M.D. without replacement 1,000/mile 

(625/km) 
12 (c) 22(c) T Replacement of old fence by landowner with MD supplying 

material 
4,000/mile 
(2,500/km) 

12 (d) 22(d) T Replacement of old fence by landowner including labour and 
materials 

8,000/mile 
(5,000/km) 

12 (e) 22(e) T Replacement of old fence by M.D. No 
Compensati
on 

 
23  Home Support  
13 (a)23(a) E *This fee can be varied as evaluated and approved by the FCSS 

Manager. 
20.00 * 
 

    
14 (a)24 E Adult Wolf Carcass 300.00 
    

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown. 
 

103



SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

Amended: May 19, 2015  
 25  Spray Exemption Signs  
 25(a) T Spray Exemption Signs (One-time fee only) Free 
 25(b) T Lost or Replacement Signs, each 30.00 

SCHEDULE “A” 
ORTHO PRINTING & PLOTTING PRICING 

Based on size and quality of paper, image and graphics. 
 

 

Standard Laser, Black & White - Letter size  
8 ½" x 11" graphics $ 3 residents, $5 non-residential 
8 ½" x 11" photo $ 3 residents, $ 5 non-residential 
8 ½" x 11" photo and graphics $ 3 residents, $ 5 non-residential 
  
Color Laser - Letter size  
8 ½" x 11" colour graphics $ 5 residents, $10 non-residential 
8 ½" x 11" photo $ 5 residents, $10 non-residential 
8 ½" x 11" photo, colour graphics $ 5 residents, $10 non-residential 
  
Plotter on High Quality Paper - Letter size (ANSI A)  
8 ½" x 11" colour graphics $ 5 residence, $10 non-residence 
8 ½" x 11" photo, B/W $ 5 residence, $10 non-residence 
8 ½" x 11" photo, colour graphics $10 residence, $15 non-residence 
includes names, land parcels, rivers, lakes, streams, roads, contours 
  
Plotter on High Quality Paper - Ledger Paper (ANSI B)  
11" x 17" colour graphics $15 residence, $20 non-residence 
11" x 17" photo $15 residence, $20 non-residence 
11" x 17" photo colour graphics $20 residence, $25 non-residence 
  
Plotter on High Quality Paper - Small Plot (ANSI C)  
17" x 22" colour graphics $15 residence, $20 non-residence 
17" x 22" photo $20 residence, $25 non-residence 
17" x 22" photo colour graphics $25 residence, $35 non-residence 
  
Plotter on High Quality Paper - Medium Plot (ANSI D)  
22" x 34" colour graphics $20 residence, $30 non-residence 
22" x 34" photo $25 residence, $30 non-residence 
22" x 34" photo colour graphics $35 residence, $45 non-residence 
  
Plotter on High Quality Paper - Medium Plot (ANSI E)  
22" x 34" colour graphics $20 residence, $30 non-residence 
22" x 34" photo $25 residence, $30 non-residence 
22" x 34" photo colour graphics $35 residence, $45 non-residence 
  
Plotter on High Quality Paper - Medium Plot (ANSI F)  
28" x 40" colour graphics $35 residence, $45 non-residence 
28" x 40" photo $45 residence, $65 non-residence 

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown. 
 

104



SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

Amended: May 19, 2015  
28" x 40" photo colour graphics $55 residence, $85 non-residence 
5’ x 8’ Colour Landownership Maps (Accurate Assessment 
to print) 

$50 each 

SCHEDULE “B” 

GIS MAP PRICING 
 

 Per Township AltaLIS 
License 

Per 
Layer 

Photo End User License from Municipality/Tarin Ortho 
Imagery (Air Photos) 
 

  
$       

400.00 
AltaLIS 
1:5K 

End user License from AltaLIS Cadastre 200.00 $       250 

1:20 K ATS Grid (Township, Range & Sections Grids) 16 $         30 
 Hydrography (rivers, lakes) $   16 $         30 
 Transportation (roads) $   16 $         30 
 Geo-Administrative (Town boundaries, etc.) $   16 $       350 
 Contours (elevations) $   20 $         35 
    
Muni End User License from Municipality   
 Farmland Polygons  $         50 
 Improvement Points  $         40 
 Industrial Data  $         40 
 Digital Pictures of Improvements  $         30 
    
EUB End user License from Insight   
 Wells  $         40 
 Well Production  $         40 
 Pipeline  $         50 
 Facilities (Gas Plants)  $         30 
    
Lease End user License from Municipality   
 Disposition (land Leased from Crown)  $       800 
    
 TOTALS Per Township  $    1,925 

 
There will be a processing charge of $75.00 

 
Above prices include G.S.T. 

 
  

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown. 
 

105



SCHEDULE OF FEES 
(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 

Amended: May 19, 2015  
SCHEDULE “C” 

CADASTRAL MAP PRICING 
 

Base Maps  Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Contours 

      Format  Single 
License 

Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (8) 

 Hardcopy   $  25 $   20 $   75 
 Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges View Only $   30 $   20 $ 150 
 Digital (Pdf) With printing 

privileges 
View Only $   50 $   30 $ 200 

      
Ownership Maps  Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Parcels / 

Owner Names / Map Points (Residences, schools, etc.) 
      Format  Single 

License 
Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (4) 

 Hardcopy   $   25 $   20 $  90 
 Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges View Only $   30 $   30 $ 100 
 Digital (Pdf) With printing 

privileges 
View Only $   50 $   50 $ 150 

      
Oil and Gas Wells  Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Parcels / 

Well and Facility Location / Status / Operator 
      Format  Single 

License 
Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (8) 

 Hardcopy   $   25 $   50 $ 300 
 Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges View Only $   30 $   70 $ 400 
 Digital (Pdf) With printing 

privileges 
View Only $   50 $ 100 $ 600 

      
Oil and Gas Wells / Pipeline Legal / Roads / Lakes / Rivers / Subdivisions / Parcels / 

Well, Facility & Pipeline Location / Status / Operator 
      Format  Single 

License 
Key Map Per Sheet Bundle (8) 

 Hardcopy   $   25 $ 300 $1,000 
 Digital (Pdf) No printing privileges View Only $   30 $ 350 $1,200 
 Digital (Pdf) With printing 

privileges 
View Only $   50 $ 500 $1,500 

 
 

E= Exempt from Goods & Services Tax. T = Tax Applicable; charge G.S.T. over and above the price shown. 
 

106



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 

SCHEDULE “D” 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT PRICING 

 
Equipment Type Location 20105 

Schedule of 
Fees 

Other Regulations 

 
WEED & INSECT CONTROL EQUIPMENT 
DEMCO FIELD SPRAYER – 500 Gal. Tank, 40’ 
Boom (VV) 
- 300 Gal. Tank, 35’ Boom (C/C & VV) 
Trailer Mount c/w GPS 

Valleyview 
Crooked 
Creek 
All Location 

$50.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

T500 DEMCO SPRAYER 
500 Gal. Tank (G.D.); 40’ Boom; 

Grovedale $50.00 + G.S.T. 
Foam:  Cost + 10% incl. G.S.T. 
Each Day,3 Days Maximum if Lineup 

BOOM BUSTER SKID MOUNT BOOMLESS 
SPRAYERS 
250 Gal30’ coverage 

Valleyview 
 

$20.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 

WATER TANK ON TRAILER (FOR SPRAYING) Grovedale $25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

ESTATE SPRAYERS (PULL TYPE) 
50 Gal. Tank; 15’ Boom [Valleyview & 
Crooked Creek] 
30 Gal. Tank; 10' Boom [Grovedale] 

All Locations $20.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 

ESTATE SPRAYER (3 POINT HITCH) Valleyview $20.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 

QUAD WICK APPLICATOR 
Front Mount; 10' Wide 

All Locations $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 

QUAD MOUNT SPRAYERS 
12 Gal. Tank; 8’ Boom, 10 gal tank 12’ 
“Boom-buster”[V.V.] 

All Locations $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 

BACKPACK SPRAYER 
15 Liter; 425 Solo 

All Locations $5.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
$5.00 + G.S.T. First 3 Days 
Each Additional Day 

HAND WICK APPLICATOR 
Holds 600 ml. 

All Locations Free First 3 Days, $5.00 + G.S.T. Each 
Additional Day. 
(3 Days Maximum if Lineup) 

PEACOCK MODEL 60 GRANULAR 
PESTICIDE BAIT APPLICATOR 
Holds 135 lbs. Bran; Gas engine; sits in 
pickup box 

Valleyview $30.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

 
107



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
SCHEDULE “D” 

 

MANURE SPREADERS 
BUNNING 7.5 VERTICAL MANURE 
SPREADER 

Valleyview $200.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 

FERTILIZER SPREADER Valleyview $100.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 

 

EARTH MOVING EQUIPMENT 
1000 EARTH MOVER CAT 70, 12 yard 
scraper, 200 hp + 
To be moved only with tractor or 3 ton + 

Valleyview 
Crooked 
Creek 

$200.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 
 

900 EARTH MOVER 
Over 100 H.P. 

Grovedale 
Valleyview 
Crooked 
Creek 

$150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 
 

425 EARTH MOVER 
Under 100 H.P. 

Grovedale $100.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 
 

12’ UNI-BLADE PULL-TYPE GRADER BLADE 
max 150 hp, 6 kph max operating speed 

Valleyview $10050.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 
 

VEE DITCHER 
120 – 300 HP. Max. 6’ wide; 24” deep cut 

Valleyview $50.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

 

POST POUNDERS 
POST POUNDER HEAVY HITTER – 13 HP 
Honda Motor; Pull Type, Pin Hitch 

All Location 
Valleyview 
Crooked 
Creek 

$80125.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 
(1/2 Day Rental Available) 

HEAVY HITTER – 13 HP Honda Motor; Pull 
Type, Pin Hitch 

Grovedale $80.00 + G.S.T. Each Day 
3 Days Maximum if 

Lineup 
 

BIN CRANE 
WESTEEL BIN CRANE Valleyview $100.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days 

Maximum if Lineup) 
 

Equipment Type Location 20105 Schedule of 
Fees 

Other Regulations 

 
108



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
SCHEDULE “D” 

 

CATTLE EQUIPMENT 
CATTLE SQUEEZE – Pin Hitch, palpation 
cage (VV) 
2” ball hitch, palpation cage [C/C & G/D] 

All Locations $25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

LOADING CHUTE – 5 panels with walkway 
(VV) 
10 - 10’ Panels; Pin Hitch [C/C]; 
 2” Ball Hitch [C/C & G/D] 

All Locations $25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

PANEL TRAILER 
20 - 10’ Panels; Pin Hitch 

Valleyview $25.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

SPARE PANELS Crooked 
Creek  
Grovedale 

Free First 3 Days, $5.00 + G.S.T. Each 
Additional Day 

DEHORNERS  GOUGERS 
BURDIZZO CLAMPS HOOF TRIMMERS 

Valleyview 
Valleyview 

Free First 3 Days, $5.00 + G.S.T. Each 
Additional Day 

GALLAGHER SMART READER (TAG 
READER) 

Valleyview Free, $100 Deposit Required.  (3 Days 
Maximum if Lineup) 

 

CONSERVATION EQUIPMENT 
50’ HEAVY HARROW WITH GRANULAR 
APPLICATOR 

Valleyview $150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 

33’ RITEWAY HEAVY HARROW + 2055 
VALMAR 
+ 1655 VALMAR WITH GRANULAR 
APPLICATOR 
 

Valleyview  
Grovedale 

$150.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

30’ LAND ROLLER Valleyview $200.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

14’ DISC Grovedale $400.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 

 
  

Equipment Type Location 20105 Schedule of 
Fees 

Other Regulations 

 
109



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
SCHEDULE “D” 

 
BROADCAST SEEDERS 

TRUCK MOUNT SEEDER Valleyview $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

QUAD MOUNT SEEDER Valleyview 
C/C & G/D 
share 

$10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

 HAND SEEDER CYCLONE SEEDERS 
(belly grinder) 

Valleyview Free First 3 Days, $5.00 + G.S.T. Each 
Additional Day 

 

WATER PUMPING EQUIPMENT 
P.T.O. WATER PUMP AND PIPE TRAILER - 
AB. Agriculture Unit 
1 mi. of 6” pipe and P.T.O. Unit; 80 HP 
Recommended 

Valleyview $250.00 + G.S.T Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
$100.00 + G.S.T. pump 
$150.00 + G.S.T. pipe 
Each Day + Each Mile of Pipe 

 

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 
SURVEY EQUIPMENT Valleyview $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 

if Lineup) 
 

METAL DETECTOR Valleyview $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 
if Lineup) 
 

HAY SAMPLER, MEASURING WHEEL, 
BIN PROBE, SOIL SAMPLER 

Valleyview Free First 3 Days, $5.00 + G.S.T. Each 
Additional Day 

32’ RITEWAY LAND ROLLER Valleyview $200.00 Each Day 
SCARE CANNONS VALLEYVIEW  Free First 3 Days, $5.00 + G.S.T. Each 

Additional Day 
RODENT TRAPS (TWO STYLES) VALLEYVIEW $10.00 + G.S.T. Each Day (3 Days Maximum 

if Lineup) 
($100.00 DEPOSIT REQUIRED) 

 
  

Equipment Type Location 20105 Schedule of 
Fees 

Other Regulations 

 
110



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
SCHEDULE “D” 

 

DELIVERY RECOVERY OF A.S.B. EQUIPMENT 
 

MINIMUM ONE HOUR CHARGE FOR RECOVERY DELIVERY OF EQUIPMENT 
 

RECOVERY OF RENTAL EQUIPMENT REQUIRING 1-TON MIN. FOR 
TRANSPORT 

$ 80100.00 / hr + G.S.T. 
 

RECOVERY OF RENTAL EQUIPMENT REQUIRING VEHICLE UNDER 1-
TON FOR TRANSPORT 

$ 6075.00 / hr + G.S.T. 
 

CLEANING (WHEN EQUIPMENT IS RETURNED UNCLEAN) $60.00 / HR + G.S.T. 
All decisions being at the Agricultural Fieldsman’s discretion 
  

Equipment Type Location 20105 Schedule of 
Fees 

Other Regulations 

 
111



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
SCHEDULE “DE” 

VALLEYVIEW AREA 
 

Owner Parcel 
Size in Acres 

 
RIGHT OF WAY FOR PROPERTIES UP TO 40 ACRES 

 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Phase 5 
0-1 $ 24,000 $ 22,000 $ 16,000 $ 13,000 $ 12,000 
1-3 $ 12,000 $ 11,400 $ 8,150 $ 6,750 $ 6,675 
3-5 $ 8,300 $ 8,000 $ 5,700 $ 4,700 $ 4,650 

5-10 $ 5,500 $ 5,250 $ 3,750 $ 3,100 $ 3,050 
10-20 $ 3,300 $ 3,200 $ 2,250 $ 2,100 $ 2,000 
20-30 $ 2,200 $ 2,150 $ 2,100 $ 2,000 $ 1,950 
30-40 $ 1,900 $ 1,900 $ 1,900 $  1,900 $    1,900 
40+ $ 1,800 $ 1,800 $ 1,800 $    1,800 $    1,800 

 

DEBOLT AREA 
 

Owner Parcel 
Size in Acres 

 
                                                  RIGHT OF WAY FOR PROPERTIES UP TO 40 ACRES                                                 

  Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Phase 5 
0-1 $ 40,000 $ 36,000 $ 32,000 $ 24,000 $ 16,000 
1-3 $ 20,000 $ 18,000 $ 15,800 $ 12,000 $ 8,000 
3-5 $ 14,150 $ 12,650 $ 11,000 $ 8,450 $ 5,600 

5-10 $ 9,300 $ 8,300 $ 7,250 $   5,550 $ 3,650 
10-20 $ 5,650 $ 5,050 $ 4,400 $   3,350 $ 2,250 
20-30 $ 3,750 $ 3,350 $ 2,950 $     2,250 $ 2,100 
30-40 $ 2,850 $ 2,550 $ 2,200 $   1,900 $ 1,900 
40+ $ 1,800 $ 1,800 $ 1,800 $   1,800 $ 1,800 

 

GROVEDALE AREA 
Owner 
Parcel 
Size in 
Acres 

Landry 
Heights 

Price/Acre 

 

Grovedale 
Price/Acre 

Aspen 
Grove 

Price/Acre 

RIGHT OF WAY FOR PROPERTIES UP TO 40 ACRES 

 
Phase 1 

 
 

Phase 2 
 

Phase 3 
 

Phase 4 
 

Phase 5 
 

Phase 6 

0-1 $ 55,000 $      43,000 $ 23,000 $     49,000 $ 47,000 $ 30,000 $ 28,500 $ 26,000 $ 25,000 
1-3 $ 27,300 $ 21,600 $ 11,800 $    24,500 $ 23,500 $ 14,800 $ 14,300 $ 13,100 $ 12,650 
3-5 $ 19,150 $ 15,150 $   8,300 $    17,150 $ 16,500 $ 10,350 $ 10,000 $ 9,200 $ 8,850 

5-10 $ 12,550 $   9,950 $   5,450 $    11,250 $ 10,850 $ 6,800 $ 6,600 $ 6,050 $ 5,850 
10-20 $   7,650 $   6,050 $   3,300 $      6,850 $ 6,600 $ 4,150 $ 4,000 $ 3,650 $ 3,550 
20-30 $       5,100 $   4,000 $   2,200 $      4,600 $ 4,400 $ 2,800 $ 2,700 $ 2,450 $ 2,350 
30-40 $   4,000 $   3,000 $   1,900 $      3,450 $ 3,300 $ 2,100 $ 2,000 $ 1,900 $ 1,900 
40+ $   1,800 $   1,800 $   1,800 $      1,800 $ 1,800 $ 1,800 $ 1,800 $ 1,800 $ 1,800 

 

  

 
112



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
Schedule DE 

 
  

DeBolt Rural Phase 1 

DeBolt Rural Phase 2 

DeBolt Rural Phase 3 

DeBolt Rural Phase 4 

DeBolt Rural Phase 5 

 
113



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
Schedule DE 

 

  

 
114



 
SCHEDULE OF FEES 

(IMPOSED BY BYLAW NO. 12-673) 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

Amended: May 19, 2015 
SCHEDULE “E F” 

 
WATER CONSUMPTION FEES FOR ALL M.D. OF GREENVIEW WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS 

All fees are effective as of January 1st, 2015. 
 

Underground Water Distribution Systems (DeBolt, Ridgevalley) 
Residential Users  $3.50 per m3 
Non Residential Users  $4.00 per m3 
Installation Fee  $8,000.00 deposit (based on actual invoice) 
Connection Fee  $500.00 per service 
   
Valleyview Rural Water Line Users   
Valleyview Rural Water Line Users  $3.50 per m3 
Connection Fee  $12,500.00 connection fee/per service 
Utilities Account Deposit  $100.00 
Water Meter Damage (Owner Responsibility) based on actual replacement costs 
  
Water Point Facilities  
Potable Water Points Residential/Agriculture $3.50 cubic meter 
Potable Water Points Commercial  $8.50 cubic meter 
Non-Potable Water Points  $2.00 cubic meter 
  
Wastewater Collection System (DeBolt, Ridgevalley) 
Sanitary Service Installation Fee  $8,000.00 deposit (based on actual invoice) 
Connection Fee  $500.00 per service deposit 

 

 
115



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Valleyview Multiplex – Additional Funding  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve additional funds in the amount of $4,183,350.00 for the Valleyview Multiplex, with 
funds to come from the Recreation Reserve.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The current budget for the Valleyview Multiplex is $31,000,000.00, with the following ratios allotted:    

• $25,000,000.00 contributed from Greenview,  
• $5,000,000.00 from the Town, and 
• $1,000,000.00 from fundraising sources. 

 
Based on the estimate for the Multiplex project-to-date, the overage is estimated at $5,040,178.00, including 
$1,700,000.00 for ideal placement of the walking track, and $3,000,000.00 for project contingency.  Splitting the 
$5,040,178.00 at the same ratio stipulated in the current agreement equates to additional contributions of 
$4,183,350.00 from Greenview (83%) and $856,830.26 (17%) from the Town of Valleyview. 
 
At the May 20, 2015 Valleyview Multiplex Committee Meeting, the Committee reviewed the walking track 
options presented, and determined that the track overlooking the Field House was the ideal placement.  This 
represented an additional estimated cost of $1,700,000.00.  Verbal and written feedback received during the 
May 6th, 2015 Valleyview Multiplex Open House supported this sentiment.   As a result, the Multiplex Committee 
approved the following resolution: 
 

That the Multiplex Committee agree to request additional funds from their respective Councils to proceed 
with the current design, and the addition of Option 2 – Walking track on the third floor, at a total 
additional cost of approximately $5,040,178.00, to be split at the same ratio stipulated in the current 
agreement.   

  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
116



 

OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council has the option to approve the additional funds for the Valleyview Multiplex as specified, 
approve an alternate amount, or deny the additional funds. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of approving the additional funds as specified for the Valleyview Multiplex is that this will 
permit the walking track to be situated on the third floor overlooking the Field House, thereby improving access, 
allowing for a larger track and greater programming options with less disruption. 
 
Disadvantages – The disadvantage of approving the funds from the Unrestricted Surplus is that alternate projects 
that may have benefitted from this funding will require replenishment of this surplus. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The additional funds of $4,183,350.00 will come from the Recreation Reserve after the funds are transferred 
from the Unrestricted Surplus.   
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Atb Multiplex Preliminary Schematic Design  

2     Request for Decision 
117



610x1525
610x1220

U
P

FD

FDFD

FD
FDFD

FD

FD

FD FD

FD

FD FD

FD FD

FD

FD

FD

FD

FD

FD

FD FD FD FD

FD FD

FD FD

FD FD

FD FD

FD
FD

FD

53
7 

m
²

(5
78

5 
ft

²)

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

50
 m

²
(5

39
 ft

²)

PA
RT

Y
RO

O
M

15
07

 m
²

(1
62

20
 ft

²)

FI
EL

D
H

O
US

E

30
 m

²
(3

19
 ft

²)

C
O

N
C

ES
SI

O
N

13
6 

m
²

(1
46

4 
ft

²)

PO
O

L
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L

64
 m

²
(6

85
 ft

²)

PO
O

L
ST

O
RA

G
E

37
 m

²
(3

94
 ft

²)

ST
A

FF
C

O
RR

.

94
 m

²
(1

01
3 

ft
²)

KI
TC

H
EN

10
4 

m
²

(1
11

9 
ft

²)

SP
O

RT
S/

ST
A

G
E

ST
O

RA
G

E

59
 m

²
(6

38
 ft

²)

G
YM

N
A

ST
IC

S
ST

O
RA

G
E

FUTURE WATERSLIDE

26
 m

²
(2

83
 ft

²)

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

28
0 

m
²

(3
01

5 
ft

²)

LA
N

E 
PO

O
L

32
 m

²
(3

50
 ft

²)

H
O

T 
TU

B

15
0 

m
²

(1
61

3 
ft

²)

LE
IS

UR
E

PO
O

L

51
 m

²
(5

47
 ft

²)

LA
ZY

 R
IV

ER

61
 m

²
(6

52
 ft

²)

SP
LA

SH

13
 m

²
(1

37
 ft

²)

PO
O

L
C

H
EM

ST
O

RA
G

E

31
 m

²
(3

38
 ft

²)

RE
C

EP
TI

O
N

STROLLER ALCOVE
(UNDER STAIR)

8 
m

²
(8

7 
ft

²)

RE
N

TA
LS

10
 m

²
(1

08
 ft

²)

O
FF

IC
E

10
 m

²
(1

09
 ft

²)

O
FF

IC
E

10
 m

²
(1

08
 ft

²)

O
FF

IC
E

30
 m

²
(3

18
 ft

²)

M
EE

TI
N

G
/S

TA
FF

RO
O

M
10

 m
²

(1
03

 ft
²)

ST
AF

F
SH

O
W

ER
S

20
 m

²
(2

17
 ft

²)

M
A

LE
 S

TA
FF

W
/R

11
 m

²
(1

20
 ft

²)

LI
FE

 G
UA

RD

7 
m

²
(7

1 
ft

²)

ST
EA

M
M

EC
H

.

17
 m

²
(1

79
 ft

²)

ST
EA

M
RO

O
M31

 m
²

(3
32

 ft
²)

FA
M

IL
Y

SH
O

W
ER

12
 m

²
(1

31
 ft

²)

BA
RR

IE
R

FR
EE

 W
/R

20
 m

²
(2

16
 ft

²)

FA
M

IL
Y 

W
/C

89
 m

²
(9

59
 ft

²)

FA
M

IL
Y

PO
O

L
D

RE
SS

IN
G

RO
O

M

5 
m

²
(5

4 
ft

²)

JA
N

.

6 
m

²
(6

4 
ft

²)

LA
UN

D
RY

65
 m

²
(7

01
 ft

²)

FE
M

AL
E

PO
O

L
D

RE
SS

IN
G

RO
O

M

33
 m

²
(3

54
 ft

²)

FE
M

AL
E

SH
O

W
ER

(S
)

4 
m

²
(3

9 
ft

²)

JA
N

IT
O

R

17
 m

²
(1

82
 ft

²)

FE
M

A
LE

PO
O

L 
W

/C

18
 m

²
(1

90
 ft

²)

M
A

LE
 P

O
O

L
W

/C

32
 m

²
(3

46
 ft

²)

M
A

LE
 P

O
O

L
SH

O
W

ER
(S

)
4 

m
²

(3
9 

ft
²)

JA
N

IT
O

R

67
 m

²
(7

19
 ft

²)

M
A

LE
 P

O
O

L
D

RE
SS

IN
G

RO
O

M

2129.994

18
 m

²
(1

91
 ft

²)

W
A

RE
S

10
 m

²
(1

10
 ft

²)

BA
R

26
 m

²
(2

79
 ft

²)

SE
RV

ER
Y

19
 m

²
(2

02
 ft

²)

FE
M

AL
E

ST
A

FF
 W

/R

11
 m

²
(1

14
 ft

²)

ST
AF

F
SH

O
W

ER
S

29
 m

²
(3

14
 ft

²)

M
EE

TI
N

G
/S

TA
FF

RO
O

M
 2

16
9 

m
²

(1
81

5 
ft

²)

C
O

RR
ID

O
R

27
92

0

10
8 

m
²

(1
16

2 
ft

²)

C
H

IL
D

 P
LA

Y

22
 m

²
(2

32
 ft

²)

C
H

IL
D

M
IN

D

19
 m

²
(2

08
 ft

²)

C
O

RR
ID

O
R

12
 m

²
(1

31
 ft

²)

VE
ST

.

N
o

t E
nc

lo
se

d
(N

o
t

En
c

lo
se

d
)

LO
BB

Y

75
 m

²
(8

08
 ft

²)

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

21
 m

²
(2

31
 ft

²)

C
O

RR

32
 m

²
(3

42
 ft

²)

C
H

A
N

G
E

RO
O

M
 1

28
 m

²
(2

99
 ft

²)

FE
M

A
LE

 W
/R

28
 m

²
(2

99
 ft

²)

M
A

LE
 W

/R

4 
m

²
(4

8 
ft

²)

W
/R

7 
m

²
(7

2 
ft

²)

LA
V

5 
m

²
(5

0 
ft

²)

SH
O

W
ER

4 
m

²
(4

7 
ft

²)

VE
ST

.

4 
m

²
(4

4 
ft

²)

VE
ST

.

32
 m

²
(3

42
 ft

²)

C
H

A
N

G
E

RO
O

M
 2

32
 m

²
(3

42
 ft

²)

C
H

A
N

G
E

RO
O

M
 3

4 
m

²
(4

6 
ft

²)

VE
ST

.
5 

m
²

(5
0 

ft
²)

SH
O

W
ER

7 
m

²
(7

2 
ft

²)

LA
V

4 
m

²
(4

8 
ft

²)

W
/R

4 
m

²
(4

8 
ft

²)

W
/R

7 
m

²
(7

2 
ft

²)

LA
V

5 
m

²
(5

0 
ft

²)

SH
O

W
ER

4 
m

²
(4

6 
ft

²)

VE
ST

.

32
 m

²
(3

42
 ft

²)

C
H

A
N

G
E

RO
O

M
 4

32
 m

²
(3

42
 ft

²)

C
H

A
N

G
E

RO
O

M
 5

32
 m

²
(3

42
 ft

²)

C
H

A
N

G
E

RO
O

M
 6

4 
m

²
(4

8 
ft

²)

W
/R

7 
m

²
(7

2 
ft

²)

LA
V

5 
m

²
(5

0 
ft

²)

SH
O

W
ER

4 
m

²
(4

6 
ft

²)

VE
S T

.

4 
m

²
(4

8 
ft

²)

W
/R

7 
m

²
(7

2 
ft

²)

LA
V

5 
m

²
(5

0 
ft

²)

SH
O

W
ER

4 
m

²
(4

6 
ft

²)

VE
ST

.

27
 m

²
(2

88
 ft

²)

EX
IT

 S
TA

IR

22
00

118



D
N

FD

FD FD

FD

FD

FD

FD FD

FD

SOIBSignature OlympicInclineBench

SOFBSignature OlympicFlatBench

SODBSignature OlympicD
eclineBench

SOWTSignature OlympicW
eightTree

SOWTSignature OlympicW
eightTree

SACSignature ArmCurlBench

SBBRSignature BarbellRack

SDR2Signature TwoTierDumbbellRackSDR2Signature TwoTierDumbbellRack

SDR2Signature TwoTierDum
bbellRack

SUBSignature UtilityBench

SMABSignature Multi-AdjBench

SMABSignature Multi-AdjBench

SMABSignature Multi-AdjBench

SDR2Signature TwoTierDum
bbellRack

SADBSignature AdjDecline/AbBench

SBESignatureBackExtension

SS-BCInsignia BicepsCurl

SS-FLYInsignia PectoralFly/RearDeltoid

OSDBVOptim
a VerticalDumbbellRack

SS-SLPInsignia SeatedLegPress

SS-LEInsignia LegExtensionSS-SLCInsignia SeatedLegCurl

CLSSIntegrityStairclim ber

CLSSIntegrityStairclim ber

Concept2Row er

CLSTIntegrityTreadm ill

CLSTIntegrityTreadm ill

CLSTIntegrityTreadm ill

CLSTIntegrityTreadm ill

CLS XIntegrityCross-Trainer

C LSXIntegrityCross-Trainer

CLSXIntegrityCross-Trainer CLSXIntegrityCross-TrainerCLSXIntegrityCross-TrainerCLSXIntegrityCross-Trainer

CLSTIntegrityTreadmill CLSTIntegrityTreadmill CLSTIntegrityTreadmillCLSTIntegrityTreadmill

CLSXIntegrityCross-Trainer CLSXIntegrityCross-TrainerCLSXIntegrityCross-TrainerCLSXIntegrityCross-Trainer

CLSRIntegrityRecumbent

CLSTIntegrityTreadmill CLSTIntegrityTreadmill CLSTIntegrityTreadmill

C LSXIntegrityCross-Trainer

CLSTIn te grityTreadm ill

CL STIntegrityTreadm ill

CLSXIntegrityCross-Trainer

83
 m

²
(8

94
 ft

²)

ST
UD

IO
 A

10
 m

²
(1

12
 ft

²)

LA
UN

D
RY

/
UT

IL
IT

Y
83

 m
²

(8
91

 ft
²)

ST
UD

IO
 B

10
 m

²
(1

09
 ft

²)

FI
TN

ES
S

O
FF

IC
E

89
0 

m
²

(9
58

3 
ft

²)

FI
TN

ES
S

FI
EL

D
H

O
US

E 
BE

LO
W

PO
O

L 
 B

EL
O

W

C
H

IL
D

 P
LA

Y 
BE

LO
W

RO
O

F.
 P

O
SS

IB
LE

 F
ITN

ES
S 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

RO
O

F

RO
O

F

16
 m

²
(1

68
 ft

²)

FE
M

A
LE

C
H

A
N

G
E

12
 m

²
(1

31
 ft

²)

SH
O

W
ER

12
 m

²
(1

31
 ft

²)

SH
O

W
ER

16
 m

²
(1

68
 ft

²)

M
A

LE
C

H
A

N
G

E

32
 m

²
(3

44
 ft

²)

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L

LO
BB

Y 
BE

LO
W

BL
EA

C
H

ER
ST

O
RA

G
E

21
1

9 
m

²

ST
UD

IO
ST

O
RA

G
E

29
 m

²
(3

15
 ft

²)

FE
M

AL
E

W
/C

5 
m

²
(5

2 
ft

²)

JA
N

.

24
 m

²
(2

58
 ft

²)

C
O

RR
.

RO
O

F

EL
EV

AT
O

R

119



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: DeBolt & District Agricultural Society – Funding Request for Curling Rink Ice Plant 
SUBMISSION TO: Committee of the Whole REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 

Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 

Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council lift motion: 15.04.204 and approve grant funding in the amount of $120,000.00 to the DeBolt 
& District Agricultural Society for the replacement of the curling rink ice plant, with funds to come from the 
Community Service Miscellaneous Grant. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
On May 19, 2015 at the Committee of the Whole Meeting, Brian Moore from the DeBolt & District Agricultural 
Society provided a presentation to Council regarding the funding request for the replacement of the curling rink 
ice plant, as per the request from Council at the April 28th Council Meeting. 
 

At the April 28, 2015 Council Meeting, Council was presented with the funding request from the DeBolt & District 
Agricultural Society for the replacement of the curling rink ice plant. The motion to approve the grant funding in 
the amount of $120,000.00 for the replacement of the curling rink ice plant was tabled until the DeBolt & District 
Agricultural Society was able to make a presentation to Council.   
 

The DeBolt & District Agricultural Society has received a total of $51,000.00 for an operating grant from 
Greenview in 2015.   
 
The total funds in the Miscellaneous Community Services Grant, as of May 25, 2015 is $235,144.36. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 

Options – Council has the option to deny the request or approve an alternate grant amount. 
 
Benefits – The benefit of approving the grant funding requested is that it may provide extended community 
usage of the existing curling rink facility. 
 
Disadvantages – N/A 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
120



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 

The $120,000.00 grant fund will come from the Community Service Miscellaneous Grant.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• DeBolt & District Ag Society March 18, 2015 Letter  
• DeBolt & District Ag Society Funding Request 

2     Request for Decision 
121



                 DeBolt & District Agricultural Society 

                       Box 388 DeBolt AB T0H 1B0 

 
To the Council  
MD of Greenview 
 
The DeBolt & District Agricultural Society is requesting financial support from the 
MD for the replacement of our curling rink ice plant. Our plant was installed 25 
years ago and some of the components were used at that time. The average life 
expectancy for this equipment is 25 years and we are starting to have issues with 
the equipment.  
Our community is growing and our curling rink has seen a considerable 
resurgence in use the last few years. This year saw over 60 school kids and a 
larger number of adults use the facility. The curling club was formed in 1938 and 
we have produced provincial, national, World and Olympic champions. We hope it 
continues to be a hub of activity and an attraction for our new and old residents 
alike.  
One of the reasons for the growth is our community and the increased enrollment 
in our school is the fact that the Ag Society has spent over 2.2 million dollars on 
capital recreation projects in the last 6 years. We would like to thank the MD for 
contributing over $700,000 to these projects and as well for the $51,000 in annual 
operating grants.  This money has allowed us to increase our program spending in 
all areas. We support Soccer, minor ball, curling, fitness programs, golf, and youth 
groups. We provide recreation facilities to almost 25% of the MD population and 
with your support will continue to do so for years to come. We have submitted 
quotes for approximately $175,000 and we are requesting $120,000 for the ice 
plant.  
 
Thank you 
Brian Moore  
General Manager 
DeBolt & District Agricultural Society  
 
 

122



123



124



125



126



127



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Valleyview RCMP Enhanced Policing Position  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council direct Administration to enter into an agreement with the Alberta Justice and Solicitor 
General for an enhanced RCMP Community Police Position (Valleyview Detachment). 
 
MOTION:  That Council authorize Administration to transfer $80,000.00 from the 2015 Contingency Reserve to the 
2015 Protective Services Budget. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Sergeant Bruce Bracken has made a presentation to Greenview Council identifying the community’s need for an 
Enhanced Community Police Position to cover a service gap in the community.  Enhanced Police Positions are 
funded by the municipality and are above the determined compliment for a community.  Supervision of the 
position is generally provided by the RCMP, although the position is directed by the municipality.  The agreement 
is a three year commitment of $155,000.00 annually.   An agreement between Greenview and the Alberta Justice 
and Solicitor General will be required in order to fulfill the position.   
 
Administration has determined that the proposed policing position will benefit Greenview, however other 
enforcement initiatives may be required in the future.  Throughout the Province of Alberta numerous 
municipalities have employed Enhanced RCMP positions and/or Community Peace Officers to work in 
conjunction with the Enhanced Policing Positions or on other priority municipal areas such as infrastructure 
protection (road bans, weights and dimensions, road hauls, etc.).  Administration will review the viability of all 
options regarding future Greenview policing initiatives and forward a recommendation to Council for their 
consideration during the 2016 Budget Deliberations. 
 
It is anticipated that other jurisdictions within Greenview may also come forward requesting an officer. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   

Greenview, Alberta     1 
128



 

 
Options – Council has the option to deny the recommended action to enter into an agreement with the Alberta 
Justice and Solicitor General for an Enhanced RCMP Community Police Position (Valleyview Detachment). 
 
Benefits – Entering into an agreement with the Alberta Justice and Solicitor General for an Enhanced RCMP 
Community Police Position may reduce Greenview’s current criminal activity.  
 
Disadvantages – The disadvantage of not entering into an agreement with the Alberta Justice and Solicitor 
General for an Enhanced RCMP Community Police Position may result in no reduction of the current criminal 
activity.   
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The proposed agreement will cost $155,000.00 annually for a three year term, with funds to come from the 
Protective Services Budget.   
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• County of Grande Prairie Email regarding their Policing Structure 
• RCMP Report – Enhanced RCMP Community Policing Position for Greenview and Town of VV 
• Map – Greenview Four Policing Jurisdictions 
• MOU MD Greenview RCMP Final Draft  

2     Request for Decision 
129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



 

143



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

M.D. OF GREENVIEW and 

THE ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 

Re: Enhanced RCMP Contracted Position - Scope of Work Job Description 

Background 

The M.D. of Greenview and the RCMP have entered into an agreement to support a request for an 
Enhanced RCMP contract position as per resolution # __ passed on May__J 2015 by the Council of 
M.D. of Greenview. 

1. Geographical Area of Work 

The expectation is that the majority of work completed by the member assigned to the RCMP enhanced 
position will be conducted within the area defined as the Valleyview RCMP Detachment area with the 
addition of the West Boundary being expanded West to the Forestry Trunk Road, (formerly known as 
secondary highway 734) and south to town ship Road 664 and then east on Township Road 664 to 
include the hamlet of Little Smoky. Area to be policed by the enhanced position is attached as an 
Appendix 1 map. 

2. Priorities: Time allocated to Priorities. 
2.1 30 % Traffic Safety - the RCMP member assigned to the position will conduct enforcement and 
educational activities designed to improve compliance with existing traffic laws and to reduce the 
incidence and severity of collisions within the defined area. 

2.2 35 % Visib ility - the RCMP member assigned to the position will liaise with local government 
officials, agencies and with industry representatives in the area to create a visible police presence to 
provide an improved reporting and exchange of information practice. 

2.3 10 % Crime Prevention and Investigation - the RCMP member assigned to the position will 
consult with the M.D. of Greenview, partners and stakeholders to identify priorities annually with 
updates completed as required based on emerging trends. 

2.4 20 % Community Relations - the RCMP member assigned to this position will be expected to 
participate in the School Resource Officer program and community events as determined by 
priorities established in partner and stakeholder consultations. 

2.5 5 % Training/Annual Certification- all members of the RCMP are required to complete 
mandatory training for the purpose of being certified/re-certified to enhance and maintain their 
skills. 

144



3. Reporting 

3.1 The Municipal District of Greenview will receive a monthly report outlining: 
The member's activities 
Enforcement results 
Significant events 

3.2 The M.D. of Greenview will receive an annual report due in January of every fiscal year for the 
previous calendar year. 

4. Schedule 

4.1 A schedule will be implemented in consultation with the M.D. of Greenview based on the needs 
of the M.D. of Greenview and expectations it will be modified in consultation with partners and 
stakeholders to adjust for identified periods of peak demand. 

5. Other 

5.1 The M.D. of Greenview and Valleyview RCMP will provide the RCMP member assigned to the 
position (and subsequent rotations as required) with an orientation to the Service Area. 

5.2 The M.D. of Greenview will provide GPS mapping equipment and updates for the service area. 

145



APPENDIX 1 

M.D. of Greenview#16 

146



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Reallocation of Unrestricted Surplus Funds to Restricted Reserves  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services/Finance GM: RO PRESENTER: RO 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – Policy 1502 (R) 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the reallocation of part of the 2014 Unrestricted Surplus Funds to the Municipal 
District’s Restricted Reserves as follows: 
 Equipment & Vehicles Reserves - $1,250,000;  
 Disaster Reserve - $2,000,000;  
 Wastewater Reserve - $6,000,000;  
 Operating Contingency Reserve - $3,500,000;  
 Recreation Reserve- $13,600,000; and, 
 Bridge Replacement - $2,000,000. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Initial viewing of the draft Audited Financial Statements show that Greenview is still showing a large amount of 
unrestricted surplus. This is in part due to higher than expected revenues in areas like the Well Drilling Equipment 
Tax. Council has a number of upcoming projects that this money could be put towards and Staff is recommending 
that Council make several transfers to ensure funding for these projects/programs so that they can be reflected 
in the finalized financial statements. 
 
Based on the approved Reserves Policy 1502; Administration is recommending the above allocations  to continue 
the process of allocating reserves for planned as well as unplanned capital expenditures and emergencies.  
 
Based on the anticipation that Council will reallocate the unrestricted surplus funds as recommended by 
Administration, the reserves balance following the motion would be as follows: 

- Road Infrastructure Reserves - $22,825,000;  
- Bridge Infrastructure Reserves - $5,300,000;  
- Equipment & Vehicles Reserves - $2,250,000;  
- Disaster Reserve - $4,000,000;  
- Fire Facilities Reserve - $7,000,000;  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
147



 

- Fire Equipment Reserve - $1,400,000; 
- Facilities Reserve - $7,500,000;  
- Solid Waste Reserve - $1,000,000;  
- Wastewater Reserve - $9,750,000;  
- Water Reserve - $3,750,000;  
- Operating Contingency Reserve - $9,449,006;  
- Recreation Reserve- $25,100,000;  
- Gravel Pit Reclamation Reserve - $1,347,447;  
- Green View FCSS Reserve - $85,250;  
- Capital Project Carryover Reserves - $47,850,496; and  
- Unrestricted Surplus Funds – $6,175,903 

 
Although Administration is recommending these allocations based on the planned expenditures we are aware of 
at this time, Council at any regularly scheduled meeting may reallocate reserves from one reserve to another and 
may create any other reserve as necessary. 
 
Reasoning for several of the recommended reallocations includes: 

• Equipment & Vehicles Reserves - $1,250,000: Greenview replaces equipment regularly and much of this 
replacement consists of units that cost several hundreds of thousands.  

• Disaster Reserve - $2,000,000: Council discussed this at the last Regular Meeting and indicated that additional 
funds are desired in this area. A large response or recovery can cost significant dollars. 

• Wastewater Reserve - $6,000,000: This funding may be utilized in 2016 for an anticipated industrial sewage 
lagoon as contained in Council’s proposed 2016 budget. 

• Operating Contingency Reserve - $3,500,000: Adding this amount to the Operating Contingency Reserve 
would create a large enough fund to sustain municipal operations for two months. 

• Recreation Reserve- $13,600,000: Adding this funding to the existing Recreation Reserve would fully fund 
Greenview’s share of the Valleyview Multiplex and the Fox Creek Multiplex. This includes the overages on the 
Valleyview Multiplex as per this meeting’s agenda package. 

• Bridge Replacement - $2,000,000: This would create additional funding for bridge work in future years. 
 
If approved by Council, these changes will be reflected in the Audited 2014 Financial Statements. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council may choose to change the proposed reserve allocations.    
 
Benefits – The benefits include ensuring that future projects are funded and that the public is aware of the plans 
Council has for using the reserves (and of upcoming projects). Many of the reserves are also being kept to be 
used for joint projects with our urban partners. By having Greenview’s share in reserve, Council can demonstrate 
their commitment to the partnership and sharing. 
 
Disadvantages – There are no perceived disadvantages. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Municipal District of Greenview Reserves 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
None 

2     Request for Decision 
148



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Removal of Texas Gate on Township Road 705.  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Construction & 
Maintenance 

GM: GG PRESENTER: GG 

FILE NO./LEGAL: 
 

  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – EES 12 Road Allowance Restrictions.  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the removal of the Texas Gate on Township Road 705 with funds to come from the 
operational budget.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Texas Gate installation was approved by Alberta Transportation when Greenview was an ID. The Hutterian 
Brethren Church of Ridge Valley has used it to control their cattle farming in the vicinity. Over the past few years 
the Texas Gate has created some negative discussion about its purpose and the disadvantages it presents for the 
travelling public.  
 
The removal of the Texas Gate was brought to Council as information on November 12, 2014. Prior to that 
meeting staff informed the landowner that the concerns raised would be brought forward for further discussion 
which may include a motion to remove the Texas Gate. Staff has been in recent contact with the landowner on 
May 22, 2015 advising of the recommended motion being presented May 26, 2015.  
 
The removal would be completed using Greenview day labour forces. The cost to remove the Texas Gate, backfill, 
gravel, replacement of negotiated fencing and disposal of any materials is estimated at $12,000.00 to $15,000.00.  
 
If Council proceeds with the recommended action, staff will contact the landowner that utilizes the Texas Gate 
to discuss the conditions around the fencing concerns. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council could deny the recommendation.  
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
149



 

Council could also include fencing to accommodate the concerns of the landowner that replaces the need of the 
existing Texas Gate as part of the negotiations.  
 
Benefits – Removal would increase the safety of the general public using the road allowance. 
 
Disadvantages – The landowner will need fencing to accommodate their cattle ranching. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Operational budget 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• EES 12 – Road Allowance Restrictions 

2     Request for Decision 
150



 

 

 
M. D. OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

 
POLICY & PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Section: 
 
ENGINEERING & 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICES 

 
POLICY NUMBER:   EES 12 

 

POLICY TITLE: ROAD ALLOWANCE RESTRICTIONS Page 1 of 2 

 

Date Adopted by Council / Motion Number:  11.04.206 

 

 
PURPOSE: 

 

To protect the public traveling on developed or undeveloped road allowances; to ensure access to all developed 

and undeveloped road allowances; and to provide a mechanism for leasing developed or undeveloped road 

allowances. 

 

POLICY: 

 

The Municipal District of Greenview Council acknowledges that all developed road allowances are for the use 

of the traveling public, and no private entity may block, fence or otherwise impede access unless special 

approval is granted by Council.  Undeveloped road allowances may be fenced off when it is considered that 

doing so would be mutually beneficial for the adjacent landowner and the M.D.   Approval for this activity must 

be granted by Council for each specific location on site. 

  

1. A fence, gate or other obstruction upon road allowances will not be permitted unless specifically 

approved by Council.  

 

2. Fences may be permitted across or along undeveloped road allowances only if the Municipal District 

issues a Road Allowance License to the landowner, and the landowner abides by all the conditions 

outlined in the License.  Large areas, such as community pastures or large grazing leases, may be given 

special consideration due to the public nature of these enterprises. 

 

3. As a matter of policy, the construction of Texas Gates on roadways or road allowances will not be 

permitted.  Council may review and approve applications on a case-by-case basis and will be in 

exceptional circumstances.. 

 

 The MD will take action if notified of any unauthorized blockages or obstructions on Municipal roads or 

road allowances, unless they are temporary in nature and circumstances. 

 

4. The MD will attempt to determine responsibility for ownership or erection of the obstruction. 

 

5.  If the structures are not temporary in nature and circumstances, Administration will notify the offending 

party in writing and inform that the structures must be removed within fourteen (14) days.  In the case of 

temporary structures such as electric fences, Administration will give verbal notification to the 

offending party that the structure must be removed within twenty-four (24) hours unless otherwise 

permitted by the MD.  During the winter season the Director of Operations may extend the deadline 

date; however, the offending party will enter into a temporary agreement with the M.D. until the 

structures can be removed.  The Agreement will indemnify and hold harmless the M.D. of Greenview 

No. 16, its employees and agents from any and all claims, demands, actions and costs whatsoever that 

may arise, directly or indirectly, out of any act or omission of the Municipal District, the offending 

party, or their employees, agents or representatives. 

151



 

 

POLICY NUMBER:   EES 18 

 

POLICY TITLE: ROAD ALLOWANCE RESTRICTIONS   Page 2 of 2 

 

Date Adopted by Council / Motion Number:      11.04.206 

 

 

 

6. An inspection by Municipal District staff will take place after the deadline date and if the blockage is 

still in place, it will be removed by Municipal District staff and costs invoiced to the responsible party. 

 

7. The offending party will receive fourteen (14) days written notification for the removal of permanent 

structures and twenty-four (24) hours verbal notification for the removal of temporary structures prior to 

this action, indicating: 

 

a) That the M.D. will not be held responsible for any damages or loss if livestock are set loose by 

the removal of these structures; 

b) The exact date the structures will be removed; 

c) The structures will be held by the M.D. and will become the property of the M.D. unless the 

costs of removal are paid by the offending party; and 

d) That upon notification above, all liability will be the responsibility of the offending party. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 (Original signed copy on file)             ________________________________________ 

REEVE       C.A.O. 

 

152



 
  

 

Request for Decision 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Municipal Government Day – June 10, 2015 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2015 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: CAO Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: LK 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  FINANCIAL REVIEW:  
 
RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 
 
Council Bylaw / Policy (cite) – N/A 
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION:  That Council authorize all members of Council to participate in the June 10th, 2015 Municipal Government 
Day events in Grande Prairie. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Federation of Canadian Municipalities initiated this designation to encourage, in part, more awareness of 
municipal operations, recognizing the efforts of elected municipal officials and staff, and involving other levels 
of government. 
 
The City of Grande Prairie has declared June 10th, 2014 as Municipal Government Day and would like to invite 
other communities within the region to join in celebrating. This year is marking 100 Years of Fire Service. 
 
The Munio (Municipal Olympics) is scheduled to commence at 2:00 p.m. with a Meet and Greet reception at the 
Grande Prairie Museum followed by the games at 3:00 p.m., details to follow. 
 
As there will be a number of Councillors from area municipalities present, this may be a good opportunity for 
Council to informally meet with these individuals and continue to expand on the positive relationships that 
Council is building. 
 
Should Council choose to take part in the event, please let Executive Assistant, Lianne Kruger know in order to 
RSVP. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Options – Council has the option to not attend. 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
153



 

Benefits – Participation will allow Council to interact with Councillors from surrounding municipalities. 
 
Disadvantages - None 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
A small cost in Council honorariums will be incurred should Council choose to participate 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• May 8th Letter from the City of Grande Prairie 

2     Request for Decision 
154



155



156



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

CAO’s Report 

Function: CAO  
 
Date:  May 26th, 2015 
 
Submitted by: Mike Haugen 
 
Society of Local Government Managers (SLGM) 
The workshop on Regional Collaboration was valuable and, while heavily process oriented, provided 
some good working tools that can be put to use. In addition to this workshop I also attended 
sessions regarding emerging legal trends that was presented by Reynolds Mirth Richard Farmer LLP. 
 
DeBolt and Grovedale Public Services Buildings – Sod Turning Ceremony 
I attended the sod turning ceremonies for the DeBolt and Grovedale Public Services Buildings (Fire 
Halls). These events were attended by both media and in the case of Grovedale, local MLA Wayne 
Drysdale. Each of these facilities represent an approximately $7,000,000.00 investment in each 
respective community. 
 
Canadian Association of Municipal Administrators (CAMA) 
The Canadian Association of Municipal Administrators is a national, non-profit association open 
to all Chief Administrative Officers/City Managers and any person employed in a senior 
management position that reports directly to the CAO. CAMA has a membership of 
approximately 500 City Managers, Chief Administrative Officers and Senior Appointed Officials 
from all parts of Canada. 
 
This conference is held each year in conjunction with the Federation of Canadian Municipalities. 
This year, I will be attending in Jasper. Many colleagues from Alberta, including some from our 
local area are attending. I have not attended this conference in past, but have heard many 
positive comments about the conference and its content. 
 
Vacation 
For Council’s information I will be away from the office on Vacation on June 4th and 5th. 
 
Upcoming Dates: 

Federation of Canadian Municipalities:  June 5th – 8th 

Greenview Golf Tournament:   June 12th  
Grande Cache Ratepayer BBQ:   June 16th  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
157



 

DeBolt Ratepayer BBQ:    June 22nd  
Valleyview Ratepayer BBQ:   June 23rd  
Grovedale Ratepayer BBQ:   July 21st 

2     CAO’s Report 
158


	3.1 2015 05 12 RC Minutes
	5.1 a Investors Group
	5.1 b Fund Report - Conservative Profile
	5.1 c Fund Report - Moderate Profile
	5.1 d Fund Report - Advanced Profile
	5.1 e Fund Report - Aggressive Profile
	5.1 f Fund Report - Balanced Profile
	5.1 g AAMDC Presentation for County MD Councils
	Slide Number 1
	Your plan advisor: DAN HAGUE, B.Comm, CIP, CFP
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	AAMDC Pension Plan - Advantages
	AAMDC Pension Plan
	AAMDC Pension Plan
	AAMDC Pension Contributions - Example
	AAMDC Pension Plan
	Option #1 - Profile Funds
	Conservative Profile Fund *Default fund�Your Investment personality questionnaire score: 105 or less
	Slide Number 13
	Moderate Profile Fund�Your Investment personality questionnaire score: 106 to 135
	Balanced Profile Fund�Your Investment personality questionnaire score: 136 to 164
	Advanced Profile Fund�Your Investment personality questionnaire score: 165 to 199
	Aggressive Profile Fund�Your Investment personality questionnaire score: 200 or more
	Slide Number 18
	Option #2 - Create your own portfolio
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Services and support
	Impact of rate of return
	AAMDC Pension Contributions - Example
	AAMDC Pension Plan - Summary
	Slide Number 27

	5.2 a RFD Delegate from Accurate Assessment
	5.2 b Schedule of Fees- under review May 14 2015
	5.3 a Little Smoky River Watershed
	5.3 b Presentation to MD of Greenview_May 26, 2015_draft
	5.4 a Golden Triangle Consortium
	5.4 b Woodlands County Letter - Golden Triangle Consortium
	5.4 c Email Message from Woodlands County
	5.4 d GoldenTriangleMap
	5.4 e GT Facts
	5.5 a RFD  2014 Audited Financial Statements
	5.5 b Financial Statements (Draft #3 May 21, 2015)
	7.1 a RFD Schedule of Fees
	7.1 b Schedule of Fees- under review May 14 2015
	SCHEDULE “B”
	GIS MAP PRICING
	SCHEDULE “C”
	CADASTRAL MAP PRICING
	Base Maps
	SCHEDULE “D”
	SCHEDULE “D”
	MANURE SPREADERS
	EARTH MOVING EQUIPMENT
	POST POUNDERS
	SCHEDULE “D”
	CATTLE EQUIPMENT
	CONSERVATION EQUIPMENT
	SCHEDULE “D”
	WATER PUMPING EQUIPMENT
	MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
	SCHEDULE “D”
	SCHEDULE “DE”
	SCHEDULE “E F”

	8.1 a Valleyview Multiplex Additional Funding
	8.1 b Multiplex Preliminary Schematic Design
	Public Presentation Board 2  -Main Floor Plan
	Public Presentation Board 3 - Second Floor Plan

	8.2 a DeBolt Community - Funding Request for Curling Rink Ice Plant
	8.2 b DeBolt letter to MD
	8.2 c DeBolt and District Ag Society Funding Request
	8.3 a Valleyview Enhanced Policing Position
	8.3 b County of GP Email - Policing Structure
	8.3 c RCMP Report -  Enhanced RCMP Community Policing Position for Greenview and Townf of VV
	8.3 d Map - Greenview's Four Policing Jurisdictions
	8.3 e MOU MD Greenview RCMP Final draft 2015-05-19
	8.4 a RFD Proposed  Reallocation of Unrestricted Surplus Funds to Restricted Reserves
	8.5 a Township Road 705 Cattle Guard
	8.5 b EES 12 - Road Allowance Restrictions
	8.6 a Municipal Government Day -  June 10, 2015
	8.6 b Municipal Government Day Letter
	8.7 CAO Report - May 26



